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The Colorado Housing and Finance Authority is offering its Multi-Family/Project Bonds in the series shown above (collectively, the “2025
Series F Bonds”) as fully registered bonds pursuant to a Master Indenture of Trust dated as of March 1, 2000, as amended, and a 2025 Series F
Indenture dated as of April 1, 2025, each between the Authority and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor trustee to Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association and Norwest Bank Colorado, National Association, as Trustee. Proceeds of the 2025 Series F' Bonds, together with other
available funds, are expected to be used to finance a portion of the costs of the acquisition, construction, and equipping of a rental housing facility,
to make deposits to certain funds and to pay certain costs of issuance in accordance with the 2025 Series F Indenture.

The 2025 Series F Bonds will bear interest at the fixed rates shown on the inside front cover. Interest on the 2025 Series F Bonds will be
payable on each April 1 and October 1, commencing on October 1, 2025, on any redemption date and at maturity. Principal of the 2025 Series F
Bonds is payable in the amounts and on the dates shown on the inside front cover, subject to prior redemption and purchase. The 2025 Series F
Bonds will be issued in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiples thereof.

The 2025 Series F Bonds, when issued, will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as holder of the 2025 Series F Bonds and nominee of
The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York. One fully registered bond equal to the principal amount of the 2025 Series F Bonds of
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and beneficial owners of the 2025 Series F Bonds will not receive physical delivery of bond certificates representing their interest in the 2025
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nominee, Cede & Co., by the Paying Agent, so long as DTC or Cede & Co. is the sole registered owner. Upon receipt of payments of principal and
interest, DTC is to remit such payments to the DTC participants for subsequent disbursement to the beneficial owners of the 2025 Series F Bonds.
Disbursement of such payments to DTC participants is the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the beneficial owners of
the 2025 Series F Bonds is the responsibility of the DTC participants and the indirect participants, as more fully described herein.

SEE MATURITY SCHEDULES ON INSIDE FRONT COVER

The 2025 Series F Bonds are subject to redemption prior to their respective stated maturities, at the times, under the conditions
and at the prices set forth herein. For further details, see “PART I - TERMS OF THE 2025 Series F BONDS.”

The Master Indenture provides for four classes of Obligations (which may be Bonds or Derivative Products) thereunder — Class I, Class II,
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other than the Authority. The Authority has no taxing power nor does it have the power to pledge the general credit or taxing power
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credit is not being pledged for the payment of the 2025 Series F Bonds).

This cover page contains only a brief description of the Authority, the 2025 Series F Bonds and the security therefor. It is not intended to
be a summary of material information with respect to the 2025 Series F Bonds. Potential investors should read this entire Official Statement
to obtain information necessary to make an informed investment decision and should pay particular attention to the discussion in “Part
II—CERTAIN BONDOWNERS’ RISKS.”
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MATURITY SCHEDULE

COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY
Multi-Family/Project Bonds
(CUSIP 6-digit issuer no. 19648G™)

$7,260,000
Class I Bonds
2025 Series F-1

(Non-AMT)

$895,000 Serial Bonds (Price of each Maturity: 100%)

Maturity Principal  Interest Maturity Principal Interest
Date Amount Rate CUSIPf Date Amount Rate CUSIP'

October 1, 2027 $35,000 3.65% C26 April 1, 2033 $45,000 4.25% D58

April 1, 2028 35,000 3.70 C34 October 1, 2033 45,000 4.30 D66
October 1, 2028 35,000 3.75 C42 April 1, 2034 45,000 4.35 D74

April 1, 2029 40,000 3.80 C59 October 1, 2034 45,000 4.40 D82
October 1, 2029 40,000 3.85 C67 April 1, 2035 45,000 4.45 D90

April 1, 2030 40,000 3.90 C75 October 1, 2035 45,000 4.50 E24
October 1, 2030 40,000 3.95 C83 April 1, 2036 50,000 4.50 E32

April 1, 2031 40,000 4.00 CI91 October 1, 2036 50,000 4.50 E40
October 1, 2031 40,000 4.05 D25 April 1, 2037 50,000 4.55 E57

April 1, 2032 40,000 4.15 D33 October 1, 2037 50,000 4.55 E65
October 1, 2032 40,000 4.20 D41

$330,000 of 4.70% Class I Term Bonds due October 1, 2040 - Price: 100%; CUSIP*: E73

$6,035,000 of 5.00% Class I Term Bonds due October 1, 2045 - Price: 100%; CUSIP': E81
$15,550,000
Class I Bonds

2025 Series F-2 Bonds
(Non-AMT)

$15,550,000 of 3.80% Class I Term Bonds due April 1, 2028 - Price: 100%; CUSIP': E99

T CUSIP data herein is provided by the CUSIP Service Bureau of CUSIP Global Services, which is managed on
behalf of the American Bankers Association by FactSet Research Systems Inc. This data is not intended to create a
database and does not serve in any way as a substitute for the CUSIP Service Bureau database. CUSIP numbers
have been assigned by an independent company not affiliated with the Authority and are included solely for the
convenience of the registered owners of the applicable 2025 Series F Bonds. None of the Authority, the
Underwriters, the Municipal Advisor or the Trustee is responsible for the selection or use of the CUSIP numbers,
nor is any representation made as to their correctness on the 2025 Series F Bonds or as indicated above.



No dealer, broker, salesperson or other person has been authorized by the Colorado Housing and Finance
Authority (the “Authority”) or by the Underwriters to give any information or to make any representations, other
than those contained in this Official Statement, and, if given or made, such other information or representations
must not be relied upon as having been authorized by any of the foregoing. The information in this Official
Statement is subject to change without notice, and neither the delivery of this Official Statement nor any sale
hereunder, under any circumstances, creates any implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the
Authority or otherwise since the date hereof. This Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or the
solicitation of an offer to buy, nor shall there be any sale of the 2025 Series F Bonds by any person in any
jurisdiction in which it is unlawful for such person to make such offer, solicitation or sale.

The information set forth in this Official Statement has been furnished by the Authority and obtained from
other sources believed to be reliable. The Underwriters have reviewed the information in this Official Statement in
accordance with, and as part of, their responsibilities under the federal securities laws as applied to the facts and
circumstances of this transaction, but the Underwriters do not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such
information, and it is not to be construed as the promise or guarantee of the Underwriters. This Official Statement
contains, in part, estimates and matters of opinion which are not intended as statements of fact, and no
representation or warranty is made as to the correctness of such estimates and opinions, or that they will be realized.

All information for investors regarding the Authority and the 2025 Series F Bonds is contained in this
Official Statement. While the Authority maintains an Internet website for various purposes, none of the
information on this website is intended to assist investors in making any investment decision or to provide any
continuing information (except in the case of the limited information provided in the section entitled “Investors”)
with respect to the Bonds (including the 2025 Series F Bonds), the Borrowers, the Authority Projects, the Loans, or
any other bonds or obligations of the Authority. References to website addresses presented herein are for
informational purposes only and may be in the form of a hyperlink solely for the readers’ convenience. Unless
specified otherwise, such websites and the information or links contained therein are not incorporated into, and are
not part of, this Official Statement.

THE PRICES AT WHICH THE 2025 SERIES F BONDS ARE OFFERED TO THE PUBLIC BY
THE UNDERWRITERS (AND THE YIELDS RESULTING THEREFROM) MAY VARY FROM THE
INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING PRICES APPEARING ON THE INSIDE FRONT COVER HEREOQF. IN
ADDITION, THE UNDERWRITERS MAY ALLOW CONCESSIONS OR DISCOUNTS FROM SUCH
INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING PRICES TO DEALERS AND OTHERS. IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
OFFERING, THE UNDERWRITERS MAY OVERALLOT OR EFFECT TRANSACTIONS WHICH
STABILIZE OR MAINTAIN THE MARKET PRICES OF THE 2025 SERIES F BONDS AT A LEVEL
ABOVE THAT WHICH MIGHT OTHERWISE PREVAIL IN THE OPEN MARKET. SUCH
STABILIZING, IF COMMENCED, MAY BE DISCONTINUED AT ANY TIME.

The 2025 Series F Bonds have not been approved or disapproved by the Securities and Exchange
Commission or any state securities commission nor has the Commission or any state securities commission passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this Official Statement. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

This Official Statement contains statements relating to future results that are “forward-looking statements”
as defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. When used in this Official Statement, the words
“estimate,” “forecast,” “intend,” “expect,” “project,” “budget,” “plan” and similar expressions identify forward-

looking statements.

THE ACHIEVEMENT OF CERTAIN RESULTS OR OTHER EXPECTATIONS CONTAINED IN
SUCH FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS INVOLVE KNOWN AND UNKNOWN RISKS,
UNCERTAINTIES AND OTHER FACTORS WHICH MAY CAUSE ACTUAL RESULTS, PERFORMANCE
OR ACHIEVEMENTS DESCRIBED TO BE MATERIALLY DIFFERENT FROM ANY FUTURE RESULTS,
PERFORMANCE OR ACHIEVEMENTS EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED BY SUCH FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS. THE AUTHORITY DOES NOT PLAN TO ISSUE ANY UPDATES OR REVISIONS TO
THOSE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS IF OR WHEN ITS EXPECTATIONS, OR EVENTS,
CONDITIONS OR CIRCUMSTANCES ON WHICH SUCH STATEMENTS ARE BASED OCCUR.
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PART 1
INTRODUCTION

This Official Statement, which includes the front cover page, this Part I, Part Il and the
Appendices hereto, provides certain information concerning the Colorado Housing and Finance Authority
(the “Authority”) and otherwise in connection with the offer and sale by the Authority of the
above-captioned Multi-Family/Project Class I Bonds, 2025 Series F-1 (the “2025 Series F-1 Bonds”),
Multi-Family/Project Class I Bonds, 2025 Series F-2 (the “2025 Series F-2 Bonds” and, together with the
2025 Series F-1 Bonds, the “2025 Series F Bonds”). The 2025 Series F Bonds are being issued pursuant
to the Master Indenture of Trust dated as of March 1, 2000, as amended (the “Master Indenture”), and
the 2025 Series F Indenture dated as of April 1, 2025 (the “2025 Series F Indenture,” and together with
the Master Indenture, the “Indenture”), each between the Authority and Computershare Trust Company,
N.A., St. Paul, Minnesota, as Trustee (the “Trustee”). Capitalized terms used herein and not defined
have the meanings specified in the Indenture. See Appendix C—‘SUMMARY OF CERTAIN
PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE.”

This Part I provides a description of the terms of the 2025 Series F Bonds the sources and uses of
funds in connection with the 2025 Series F' Bonds, certain program assumptions and other matters
specifically related to the offering and issuance of the 2025 Series I Bonds. Part Il provides general
background information about the Authority, a description of the assets and moneys in the Trust Estate
pledged to secure all of the Bonds issued, and which in the future may be issued, under the Master
Indenture (including the 2025 Series F Bonds) and certain risks associated with such Bonds and Trust
Estate.

This introduction is not a summary of this Official Statement. It is only a brief description of and
guide to, and is qualified by the information contained in, the entire Olfficial Statement, including the
front cover page, this Part I, Part Il hereof and the Appendices hereto, and the documents summarized or
described herein. A full review should be made of the entire Official Statement. The offering of the 2025
Series F Bonds to potential investors is made only by means of the entire Official Statement. This Official
Statement does not constitute a contract between the Authority or the Underwriters, and any one or more
owners of the 2025 Series I Bonds.

Colorado Housing and Finance Authority

The Authority is a body corporate and political subdivision of the State of Colorado (the “State”)
established by the Colorado General Assembly for the purposes, among others, of increasing the supply
of decent, safe and sanitary housing for low and moderate income families and promoting economic
growth and development in the State. In order to achieve its authorized purposes, the Authority currently
operates numerous housing, rental and business finance programs. See ‘“Part II-—COLORADO
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HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY—Programs to Date.” The Authority is governed by a Board
of Directors and is authorized to issue its bonds, notes and other obligations in order to provide sufficient
funds to achieve its purposes. For financial information concerning the Authority, see “Part II—
COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY—Selected Financial Information” and “—The
General Fund,” and the financial statements of the Authority attached as Appendix A hereto.

Authority for Issuance

The 2025 Series F Bonds are authorized to be issued pursuant to the Colorado Housing and
Finance Authority Act, being Part 7 of Article 4 of Title 29 of the Colorado Revised Statutes, as amended
(the “Act”) and the Supplemental Public Securities Act, being Part 2 of Article 57 of Title 11 of the
Colorado Revised Statutes. The 2025 Series F Bonds are being issued and secured under the Indenture.

Purposes of the 2025 Series F Bonds

Proceeds of the 2025 Series F-1 Bonds are expected to be used to fund a loan (the “Village at
Homewood Point II Risk Share Program Loan”) and proceeds of the 2025 Series F-2 Bonds are
expected to be used to fund a loan (the “Village at Homewood Point II Construction Loan” and,
together with the Village at Homewood Point II Risk Share Program Loan, the “Village at Homewood
Point II Loan”), together with other available funds, to CS Pike Senior II, LP (the “Village at
Homewood Point II Borrower”) made by the Authority to the Village at Homewood Point II Borrower
pursuant to one or more Loan Agreements (the “Village at Homewood Point II Loan Agreement”) to
finance, together with other funds available to the Village at Homewood Point II Borrower, the
acquisition, construction, and equipping of an 83-unit rental housing facility located in Colorado Springs,
Colorado expected to be known as Village at Homewood Point II (the “Village at Homewood Point 11
Housing Facility”), as described in “Part - —CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS—The Village at
Homewood Point I Loan” and in Appendix G-1—“CERTAIN INFORMATION REGARDING THE
VILLAGE AT HOMEWOOD POINT II LOAN”; and to make deposits to certain funds and accounts in
accordance with the 2025 Series F Indenture, including the payment of costs of issuance, and funding all
or a portion of the debt service reserve fund requirement and funding the 2025F subaccount of the
Negative Arbitrage Account, as described in “Part —PLAN OF FINANCE—Sources and Use of Funds.”

Description of the 2025 Series F Bonds

Interest Rates and Payments; Authorized Denominations. Interest on the 2025 Series F Bonds
is payable at the rates shown on the inside front cover hereof on October 1, 2025 and thereafter
semiannually on April 1 and October 1 of each year, to be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of
twelve 30-day months. See “Part [ —TERMS OF THE 2025 SERIES F BONDS—General.” The 2025
Series F Bonds are to be issued in denominations of $5,000 and any integral multiple thereof. Principal
of the 2025 Series F Bonds is payable at maturity, subject to prior redemption.

Redemption. Certain of the 2025 Series F Bonds are subject to special, optional and mandatory
sinking fund redemption prior to maturity, as described under “Part [ —TERMS OF THE 2025 SERIES F
BONDS.” See “Part II—CERTAIN BONDOWNERS’ RISKS—Considerations Regarding
Redemption.”

For a more complete description of the 2025 Series F Bonds and the Indenture pursuant to

which such 2025 Series F Bonds are being issued, see “Part I —TERMS OF THE 2025 SERIES F
BONDS” and Appendix C—“SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE.”
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Security and Sources of Payment

All Obligations under the Master Indenture (which may be Bonds or Derivative Products and may
be outstanding as Class I, Class II, Class III or Class IV Obligations) will be secured by and payable from
all of the Authority’s rights and interests in and to the revenues, assets and moneys pledged under the
Master Indenture, in particular the Revenues, the Loans and the moneys held in the Debt Service Reserve
Fund, the Revenue Fund and the other funds and accounts under the Master Indenture (collectively, the
“Trust Estate”) with each class secured by a first, second, third and fourth priority lien, respectively. See
“Part ISECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS” and Appendix G-2—“CERTAIN INFORMATION
ABOUT THE MASTER INDENTURE LOAN PORTFOLIO, AUTHORITY PROJECTS AND FUND
BALANCES.”

In accordance with the Indenture, Obligations may also be designated as General Obligations of
the Authority. As of March 1, 2025, Bonds issued under the Master Indenture were outstanding in an
aggregate principal amount of $811,560,000, with $673,890,000 outstanding as Class I Bonds and
$137,670,000 outstanding as Class II Bonds. Subsequently, the Authority issued its Multi-Family/Project
Bonds, 2025 Series G-1 as Class I Bonds in the principal amount of $28,275,000 on April 10, 2025 and
its Multi-Family/Project Bonds, 2025 Series G-2 as Class I Bonds in the principal amount of $5,900,000
on April 10, 2025. There are no Class III or Class IV Obligations outstanding under the Master
Indenture. See “Part [-COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY—Obligations of the
Authority—Summary of Certain Authority Obligations” and Appendix B—‘OUTSTANDING MASTER
INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS.”

The 2025 Series F Bonds are being issued as Class I Obligations pursuant to the Indenture and
will only be secured by and payable from the Trust Estate as described herein. The Trust Estate is
pledged under the Indenture to secure the Class I Obligations as a first priority lien, as described in “Part
II—SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS—Pledge of Trust Estate.” None of the 2025 Series F Bonds
are being issued as Class II Obligations, Class III Obligations or Class IV Obligations, which are secured
by a second, third, and fourth priority lien, respectively, on the Trust Estate. The 2025 Series F Bonds are
not being designated as General Obligations of the Authority. As part of the Trust Estate, the 2025 Series
F Bonds are secured by the Debt Service Reserve Fund established under the Master Indenture. The Debt
Service Reserve Fund Requirement for the 2025 Series F Bonds will be satisfied as described in “Part [—
PLAN OF FINANCE—Sources and Uses of Funds.” See also “Part [ —CERTAIN PROGRAM
ASSUMPTIONS—Debt Service Reserve Fund” and “Part II— SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS.”
In no event shall the 2025 Series F Bonds constitute an obligation or liability of the State or any
political subdivision thereof other than the Authority. The Authority has no taxing power nor does
it have the power to pledge the general credit or the taxing power of the State or any political
subdivision thereof (other than the general credit of the Authority, which general credit is not being
pledged for payment of the 2025 Series F Bonds).

Investment Considerations
The purchase and ownership of the 2025 Series F' Bonds involve investment risks. Prospective
purchasers of the 2025 Series F' Bonds being offered by this Official Statement are urged to read this

Official Statement in its entirety. For a discussion of certain such risks relating to the 2025 Series F
Bonds, see “Part I—CERTAIN BONDOWNERS’ RISKS.”
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TERMS OF THE 2025 SERIES F BONDS
General

The 2025 Series F Bonds, to be dated the date of delivery thereof, will mature, subject to prior
redemption as described in “Prior Redemption” under this caption, in the amounts and on the dates as
shown on the inside front cover of this Official Statement. The principal or redemption price of the 2025
Series F Bonds is payable to Cede & Co. as long as it is the registered owner of each of the 2025 Series F
Bonds. The 2025 Series F Bonds are issuable in denominations of $5,000 and any integral multiple
thereof. Interest on the 2025 Series F Bonds will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve
30-day months.

Interest Rates and Payment of Interest on 2025 Series F Bonds

The 2025 Series F Bonds will bear interest at the rates per annum shown on the inside front cover
of this Official Statement. Interest on the 2025 Series F Bonds will be payable on each Interest Payment
Date to Cede & Co. as long as it is the registered owner of each of the 2025 Series F Bonds, commencing
on October 1, 2025, and at maturity.

Book-Entry System

The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York (“DTC”) will act as securities depository
for the 2025 Series F Bonds. The ownership of one fully registered Bond for each maturity as set forth on
the inside front cover of this Official Statement, each in the aggregate principal amount of such maturity,
will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for DTC. Information concerning the book-
entry system provided by DTC is set forth in Appendix F—“BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM.” So long as
the 2025 Series F Bonds are registered in the DTC book-entry form described in Appendix F
hereto, each Beneficial Owner (as defined in Appendix F) of a 2025 Series F Bond should make
arrangements with a Participant (as defined in Appendix F) in DTC to receive notices or
communications with respect to matters concerning the 2025 Series F Bonds.

Defeasance and Discharge

The Indenture provides the Authority with the right to discharge the pledge and lien created by
the Indenture with respect to any 2025 Series F Bonds by depositing with the Trustee or the Paying Agent
sufficient moneys or Defeasance Securities to pay when due the principal or Redemption Price of, if
applicable, and interest due or to become due on such 2025 Series F Bonds at the maturity or redemption
thereof. See Appendix C—“SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE—
Discharge of Indenture; Defeasance of Bonds.”

Prior Redemption
Special Redemption

Unexpended Proceeds. The 2025 Series F Bonds are subject to special redemption prior to
maturity, in whole or in part, at any time on or before October 1, 2027 (or such later date as may be
selected in accordance with the Indenture), pursuant to an Authority Request filed with the Trustee, at a
Redemption Price equal to 100% of the Aggregate Principal Amount of the 2025 Series F Bonds or
portions thereof to be so redeemed, together with accrued interest to the date of redemption, from any
unexpended proceeds of the 2025 Series F Bonds in the 2025F Restricted Loan Subaccount.




Failed Conversion. The 2025 Series F-1 Bonds are subject to special redemption prior to
maturity, in whole or in part, upon notice as provided in the 2025 Series F Indenture, at a Redemption
Price equal to 100% of the aggregate principal amount of the 2025 Series F-1 Bonds or portions thereof to
be so redeemed, together with accrued interest to the date of redemption, if and to the extent that the
Village at Homewood Point II Risk Share Program Loan has not been finally endorsed by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) for insurance by the Federal Housing
Administration (the “Risk-Share Insurance”) under Section 542(c) of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1992, as amended, by April 1, 2028, or such later date to which the Authority may
consent in writing (the “Risk-Share Insurance Delivery Date”).

The Authority may extend the applicable special redemption date by providing an Authority
Request filed with the Trustee of any extension of such special redemption date, provided that the Village
at Homewood Point II Borrower may be required at the direction of the Authority to deposit funds for the
credit of the 2025 Series F subaccount of the Negative Arbitrage Account in an amount, taking into
account amounts already on deposit therein, sufficient to pay interest due on the 2025 Series F-1 Bonds to
the extended special redemption date (the “Extension Deposit”). Extension Deposits may continue to be
made by or on behalf of the Village at Homewood Point II Borrower until the Risk-Share Insurance
Delivery Date occurs or the Village at Homewood Point II Borrower declines to make an Extension
Deposit resulting in the special redemption, at the direction of the Authority, pursuant to the 2025 Series
F Indenture; provided, however, the special redemption date may not be extended unless prior to any
extension there shall be filed with the Trustee and the Authority an opinion of Bond Counsel to the effect
that such extension will not adversely affect the exclusion of interest on the 2025 Series F-1 Bonds from
gross income for federal income tax purposes.

Loan Repayments and Prepayments and Excess Revenues. The 2025 Series F Bonds are subject
to special redemption prior to maturity pursuant to an Authority Request filed with the Trustee confirming
that such redemption is consistent with the most recently filed Cash Flow Statement, in whole or in part at
any time, at a Redemption Price equal to 100% of the Aggregate Principal Amount of the 2025 Series F
Bonds or portions thereof to be so redeemed, together with accrued interest to the date of redemption,
from and to the extent there are moneys and/or Investment Securities in the 2025 Series F subaccount of
the Class I Special Redemption Account and/or in the 2025 Series F subaccount of the Revenue Fund and
available to be transferred to the 2025 Series F subaccount of the Class I Special Redemption Account on
or before the day that notice of redemption is given pursuant to the Indenture, but not including moneys
or Investment Securities in such subaccounts from the proceeds of refunding bonds or from other moneys
of the Authority deposited in the Revenue Fund, at the option of the Authority in accordance with the
Master Indenture. Amounts on deposit in the Revenue Fund, including Loan Repayments and
Prepayments and amounts in excess of the applicable Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement transferred
to the Revenue Fund from the applicable account of the Debt Service Reserve Fund, are to be transferred
to the applicable Special Redemption Account of the Redemption Fund at the election of the Authority
and as otherwise required in accordance with the provisions of the Master Indenture described in
Appendix C—“SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE—Revenue Fund.”
See “Part [CERTAIN BONDOWNERS’ RISKS—Considerations Regarding Redemption.”

It is anticipated that moneys may be available to redeem a substantial portion of the 2025
Series F Bonds without premium in accordance with the provisions described in the preceding
paragraph. Such moneys may be directed to the respective Special Redemption Account of the
Redemption Fund and available for this redemption as a result of excess revenues resulting from
Loan payments and prepayments, and other sources.

Cross-Calls and Recycling. Pursuant to the Master Indenture, the Authority may, by delivery of
an Authority Request to the Trustee, instruct the Trustee to transfer moneys on deposit in any Series
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subaccount of a Class Account of the Redemption Fund to any other Series subaccount of the same Class
Account to be applied to the redemption of the same Class of Bonds of a different Series. Any such
Authority Request is to (i) certify that it is consistent with the most recently filed Related Cash Flow
Statement and not prohibited by the Related Series Indenture, and (ii) be accompanied by evidence of
satisfaction of all Asset Requirements for the 2025 Series F Bonds. The 2025 Series F Indenture does not
prohibit cross calls, but does restrict the use of certain Loan Repayments and Prepayments as discussed in
“Loan Repayments and Prepayments and Excess Revenues” under this caption. In addition, the Master
Indenture permits the Authority, by delivery of an Authority Request to the Trustee at any time prior to
the giving of notice of redemption, to instruct the Trustee to transfer moneys on deposit in a subaccount
of an Account in the Revenue Fund to a Related subaccount of the Loan Recycling Account to be used to
finance or refinance Loans as permitted by the Master Indenture. See Appendix C— “SUMMARY OF
CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE—Revenue Fund.” The Authority may transfer
Prepayments or Loan Repayments to the Loan Recycling Account of the Program Fund to finance Loans
or transfer such Prepayments or Loan Repayments to the Special Redemption Accounts of the
Redemption Fund at any time in accordance with the Master Indenture. See “Part [-—CERTAIN
BONDOWNERS’ RISKS—Considerations Regarding Redemption.”

Optional Redemption

The 2025 Series F-1 Bonds maturing on and after April 1, 2033 are subject to redemption at the
option of the Authority, from any source in whole or in part, in Authorized Denominations on any date on
or after October 1, 2032, at a Redemption Price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof plus
accrued interest, if any, to the date of redemption.

The 2025 Series F-2 Bonds are not subject to redemption at the option of the Authority prior to
maturity.

Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption

The 2025 Series F-1 Bonds maturing on October 1, 2040 shall be redeemed prior to their
maturity, in part, by payment of 2025 Series F-1 Class I Sinking Fund Installments, upon notice as
provided in the Indenture and described in “Notice of Redemption” under this caption, on each of the
dates set forth below and in the respective principal amounts set forth opposite each such date, in each
case at a Redemption Price equal to 100% of the principal amount of such 2025 Series F-1 Bonds or
portions thereof to be so redeemed, plus accrued interest to the redemption date as follows:

Class I Class I

Sinking Fund Sinking Fund

Date Installments Date Installments
April 1, 2038 $50,000 October 1, 2039 $55,000
October 1, 2038 55,000 April 1, 2040 55,000
April 1, 2039 55,000 October 1, 20401 60,000

@ Final maturity

The 2025 Series F-1 Bonds maturing on October 1, 2045 shall be redeemed prior to their
maturity, in part, by payment of 2025 Series F-1 Class I Sinking Fund Installments, upon notice as
provided in the Indenture and described in “Notice of Redemption” under this caption, on each of the
dates set forth below and in the respective principal amounts set forth opposite each such date, in each
case at a Redemption Price equal to 100% of the principal amount of such 2025 Series F-1 Bonds or
portions thereof to be so redeemed, plus accrued interest to the redemption date as follows:
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Class I Class I

Sinking Fund Sinking Fund

Date Installments Date Installments
April 1, 2041 $60,000 October 1, 2043 $65,000
October 1, 2041 60,000 April 1, 2044 70,000
April 1, 2042 60,000 October 1, 2044 70,000
October 1, 2042 65,000 April 1, 2045 70,000
April 1, 2043 65,000 October 1, 20451 5,450,000

@ Final maturity

Upon any purchase pursuant to the Indenture or redemption (other than mandatory sinking fund
redemption) of the 2025 Series F-1 Bonds for which 2025 Series F-1 Class I Sinking Fund Installments
have been established, there shall be credited toward each 2025 Series F-1 Class I Sinking Fund
Installment thereafter to become due an amount bearing the same ratio to such 2025 Series F-1 Class |
Sinking Fund Installment as (i) the total principal amount of such 2025 Series F-1 Bonds so purchased or
redeemed bears to (ii) the total amount of all such Class I Sinking Fund Installments to be credited. If,
however, there shall be filed with the Trustee an Authority Request specifying a different method for
crediting 2025 Series F-1 Class I Sinking Fund Installments upon any such purchase or redemption of
2025 Series F-1 Bonds and certifying that such request is consistent with the most recently filed Cash
Flow Statement and the 2025 Series F Indenture, then such 2025 Series F-1 Class I Sinking Fund
Installments shall be so credited as shall be provided in such Authority Request.

Selection of 2025 Series F Bonds for Partial Redemption

In the event of a partial redemption of 2025 Series F Bonds, except as otherwise directed by an
Authority Request that certifies that such request is consistent with the most recently filed Related Cash
Flow Statement, the Bond Registrar shall select a pro rata amount (as nearly as possible given authorized
denominations) of 2025 Series F Bonds of each series and maturity for redemption. If less than all of the
2025 Series F Bonds of like series and maturity are to be redeemed, the particular 2025 Series F Bonds or
the respective portions thereof to be redeemed shall be selected randomly by the Bond Registrar in such
manner as the Bond Registrar in its discretion deems fair and appropriate.

Notice of Redemption

When any of the 2025 Series F Bonds are to be redeemed, the Bond Registrar is to cause notice of
such redemption to be mailed by first class mail, or transmitted in such other manner (such as by readily
available electronic means) as may be customary for the industry as directed in writing by the Authority,
not more than 60 days nor less than 20 days prior to the redemption date with respect to the 2025 Series F
Bonds, to the registered Owner of each 2025 Series F Bond to be redeemed at such Owner’s address as it
appears in the registration records of the Bond Registrar or at such other address as is furnished in writing
by such Owner to the Bond Registrar. However, failure to give any such notice to any Owner, or any
defect therein, shall not affect the validity of the redemption proceedings for any 2025 Series F Bond with
respect to which no such failure or defect has occurred. So long as the 2025 Series F Bonds are
registered in the DTC book-entry system described in Appendix F hereto, such notices will be sent
only to DTC’s nominee.

Purchase in Lieu of Redemption
If Bonds of any particular Series, Class and maturity are called for redemption, upon Authority

Request the Bonds so called shall be purchased in lieu of such redemption by the Trustee or Paying Agent
for the account of the Authority on the date upon which such Bonds were to have been redeemed, at a
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purchase price not to exceed the applicable Redemption Price thereof, plus accrued interest, if any,
thereon to, but not including, such date, or at any higher purchase price consistent with the most recent
Cash Flow Statement. At the election of the Authority, but not otherwise, such Bonds shall be canceled
by the Trustee upon such purchase in lieu of redemption. The Authority shall deliver any such Authority
Request not later than the Business Day preceding the date upon which such Bonds were to have been
redeemed, which Authority Request shall state the aggregate principal amount of each Series, Class and
maturity of Bonds for which an election to purchase in lieu of redemption pursuant to the Master
Indenture is being made, and the source of payment for such purchase in lieu of redemption. Any such
purchase in lieu of redemption may be made from any moneys designated by the Authority, and, upon
receipt thereof if such moneys are not already held in the Trust Estate, the Trustee shall use such moneys
for such purpose. The Authority is expressly authorized to tender, and to direct the Trustee and the
Paying Agent to purchase from the Authority, any Bonds for cancellation in lieu of redemption. Neither
the Trustee nor the Paying Agent shall be required to advance any of their own money to make any such
purchase or purchases.

Unless the Authority shall designate a different source, the Trustee shall apply, or cause the
Paying Agent to apply, available moneys in the Redemption Fund in lieu of redemption to pay the
purchase price (exclusive of accrued interest) of Bonds purchased in lieu of redemption pursuant to the
Master Indenture. Unless the Authority shall designate a different source, the Trustee shall apply, or
cause the Paying Agent to apply, available moneys from the Revenue Fund in accordance with the Master
Indenture, from the Class I Debt Service Fund in accordance with the Master Indenture, from the Class II
Debt Service Fund in accordance with the Master Indenture, from the Class III Debt Service Fund in
accordance with the Master Indenture, or from the Class IV Debt Service Fund in accordance with the
Master Indenture to pay accrued interest on such Bonds purchased pursuant to the Master Indenture.

PLAN OF FINANCE
Sources and Uses of Funds

The following are the estimated sources and uses of funds relating to the 2025 Series F Bonds.

SOURCES OF FUNDS: Estimated Amounts
Proceeds of 2025 Series F Bonds $22,810,000.00
Other available funds 511,000.00
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS $23,321,000.00
USES OF FUNDS:

For Deposit to 2025F Restricted Loan Subaccount $22,500,000.00
For Deposit to 2025F subaccount of the Debt Service Reserve Fund ! 310,000.00
For Deposit to 2025F subaccount of the Negative Arbitrage Account ? 112,000.00
For Deposit to 2025F subaccount of the Revenue Fund 10,000.00
For Deposit to 2025F Costs of Issuance Account ¥ 389.000.00
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $23,321,000.00

(" Under the Indenture, the Authority may at any time replace such cash with a Qualified Surety Bond to satisfy the Debt
Service Reserve Fund Requirement.

@ Available funds of the Authority will be deposited to the Negative Arbitrage Account.

&) Available funds of the Authority will be deposited to the Revenue Fund.

& Available funds of the Authority will be deposited to the Costs of Issuance Account in the Program Fund and used to pay
costs of issuance and Underwriter’s compensation relating to the 2025 Series F Bonds. For information concerning the
Underwriter’s compensation, see “Part [ —-UNDERWRITING.”
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Disbursements from the Restricted Loan Subaccount

Amounts on deposit in the 2025F Restricted Loan Subaccount are to be disbursed from time to
time by the Trustee, to pay costs of the Village at Homewood Point II Housing Facility that are first
approved by the Authority pursuant to the terms, conditions and provisions of the Village at Homewood
Point II Loan Agreement. Amounts on deposit in the 2025F Restricted Loan Subaccount will be invested
prior to disbursement as described in “Part [ —CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS—Investments.”
Upon an event of default under the Village at Homewood Point II Loan Agreement, the Authority may
direct that amounts in the 2025F Restricted Loan Subaccount be transferred to the Redemption Fund to be
applied as described in “Part [ —TERMS OF THE 2025 SERIES F BONDS—Prior Redemption—Special
Redemption.” See “Part [ —CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS—The Village at Homewood Point
IT Loan—The Loan Agreement.”

CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS
The Village at Homewood Point II Loan

Generally. Proceeds of the 2025 Series F Bonds are expected to be used to fund a non-recourse
loan by the Authority to the Village at Homewood Point II Borrower. The proceeds deposited to the
2025F Restricted Loan Subaccount are to be disbursed as described in “Part [ —PLAN OF FINANCE—
Disbursements from the Restricted Loan Subaccount.” The Village at Homewood Point II Borrower
plans to use such proceeds of the Village at Homewood Point II Loan deposited to the 2025F Restricted
Loan Subaccount, together with certain other moneys available to such Village at Homewood Point II
Borrower, to finance the Village at Homewood Point II Housing Facility, as described in further detail in
Appendix G-1 hereto. It is anticipated that Risk-Share Insurance will secure the Village at Homewood
Point II Risk Share Program Loan portion of the construction loan for the Village at Homewood Point II
Housing Facility financed by the 2025 Series F-1 Bonds. The Village at Homewood Point II
Construction Loan portion of the construction loan for the Village at Homewood Point II Housing Facility
financed by the 2025 Series F-2 Bonds is not expected to be insured. Following completion of the
Village at Homewood Point II Housing Facility and satisfaction of conditions required by the Authority,
the Authority expects to request HUD to endorse the Village at Homewood Point II Risk Share Program
Loan as a permanent loan with Risk-Share Insurance. For further information about Risk-Share
Insurance, see Appendix H hereto. If the Village at Homewood Point II Risk Share Program Loan has
not been finally endorsed by HUD for Risk-Share Insurance by the Risk-Share Insurance Delivery Date,
the 2025 Series F-1 Bonds will be subject to redemption. See “Part [—TERMS OF THE 2025 Series F
BONDS—Prior Redemption—Special Redemption.”

The Village at Homewood Point II Loan will be secured by one or more Deeds of Trust, Security
Agreement, Fixture Filing, Assignment of Leases and Rents and Financing Statement delivered by the
Village at Homewood Point II Borrower in favor of the Authority (a “Deed of Trust”), encumbering the
Village at Homewood Point II Housing Facility. Certain restrictions on the rental and occupancy of the
Village at Homewood Point II Housing Facility will be imposed on the Village at Homewood Point II
Borrower, as described in “The Regulatory Agreement” under this caption.

The Loan Agreement. The Village at Homewood Point II Loan Agreement provides for the
terms under which the Authority shall provide the loan or loans to the Village at Homewood Point II
Borrower. The Village at Homewood Point II Loan is expected to be payable monthly in interest-only
payments during the construction period (the “Construction Phase”) anticipated to commence on the
date of closing of the Village at Homewood Point II Loan and to end on the Risk-Share Insurance
Delivery Date, at which time the Authority anticipates the Village at Homewood Point II Risk Share
Program Loan will be endorsed by HUD as a permanent loan eligible for Risk-Share Insurance
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(“Conversion”). It is anticipated that Risk-Share Insurance will secure the Village at Homewood Point 11
Risk Share Program Loan financed by the 2025 Series F-1 Bonds utilizing insurance of advances prior to
Conversion. The Village at Homewood Point II Construction Loan financed by the 2025 Series F-2
Bonds is not expected to be insured. The Authority will commence amortization of the principal on the
Village at Homewood Point II Loan upon Conversion. Upon any event of default under the Village at
Homewood Point II Loan Agreement, such Village at Homewood Point II Loan shall be subject to
acceleration, and the Authority shall also have the right to exercise any other remedy under the Village at
Homewood Point II Loan Agreement. See “Part [ —TERMS OF THE 2025 SERIES F BONDS—Prior
Redemption—Special Redemption.” See also “Part II-—CERTAIN BONDOWNERS’ RISKS—
Considerations Regarding Redemption—Loan Conversion Redemption Considerations.”

Modification of Loan Terms. In the Master Indenture, the Authority has agreed that it shall not
consent or agree to permit any amendment or modification of the financial terms of any Loan or any
security thereof in any manner materially adverse to the interests of the Owners of the Bonds, as
determined in good faith by the Authority. See Appendix C—“SUMMARY OF CERTAIN
PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE—Covenants Relating to Loans.

Servicing by the Authority. The Authority will service the Village at Homewood Point II Loan,
handling the receipt and disbursement of funds related to such loan. This includes receiving payments,
monitoring and disbursing escrowed funds for taxes and insurance and managing delinquencies and
claims. The Authority will oversee compliance by the Village at Homewood Point II Borrower with
requirements of the Village at Homewood Point II Loan, including occupancy and rental restrictions with
respect to such Village at Homewood Point II Loan and the facilities, and will review the financial status
of the project. The Authority similarly oversees compliance for certain other loans outstanding under the
Master Indenture. The Authority believes that, through its in-house servicing operations, the Authority is
servicing the loans in accordance with servicing practices or standards as required to maintain any
applicable insurance with respect to such loans. For more information concerning the Authority, see “Part
I[I—COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY.”

The Regulatory Agreement. The Village at Homewood Point II Borrower will enter into a
regulatory agreement with the Authority (a “CHFA Regulatory Agreement”) relating to the 2025 Series
F Bonds and the Village at Homewood Point II Housing Facility. Pursuant to the provisions of the CHFA
Regulatory Agreement, the Village at Homewood Point II Borrower will agree, among other things, to
rent the units in the Village at Homewood Point II Housing Facility so as to comply with applicable
provisions of the Tax Code, State and federal law, and Authority regulatory requirements. In particular,
the Village at Homewood Point II Borrower will agree (i) that each individual rental unit (except for
management units) in the Village at Homewood Point II Housing Facility will be rented or held for rental
to the general public on a continuous basis and (ii) not to discriminate against tenants receiving Housing
Assistance Payments Program under Section 8 of the United States Housing Act of 1937, as amended, or
discriminate on the basis of race, creed, color, sex, sexual preference, source of income, physical
disability, religion, national origin, marital status, familial status or political opinion or affiliation in the
rental, lease, use or occupancy of the Village at Homewood Point II Housing Facility or in connection
with the employment or application for employment of persons for the operation and management of the
Village at Homewood Point II Housing Facility. In addition, the Village at Homewood Point II Borrower
will agree to certain occupancy requirements based on county area median income limits and certain
federal limitations, where applicable, and to certain rental restrictions.

If any violation by the Village at Homewood Point II Borrower of the CHFA Regulatory
Agreement is not corrected to the satisfaction of the Authority within the period of time specified by the
Authority (which shall be at least 60 days after the date any notice to or by the Village at Homewood
Point II Borrower is mailed, or within such further time (as may be approved in an opinion of Bond
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Counsel addressed to the Village at Homewood Point II Borrower and the Authority) as is necessary to
correct the violation without loss of the exclusion from gross income for federal income tax purposes of
interest on the 2025 Series F Bonds, not to exceed any limitations set by applicable Treasury
Regulations), without further notice, the Authority may declare a default under the CHFA Regulatory
Agreement, and upon such default, the Authority may apply to any court, state or federal, for specific
performance of the CHFA Regulatory Agreement or an injunction against any violation of the CHFA
Regulatory Agreement. Such a breach by the Borrower may result in interest on the 2025 Series F Bonds
being included in gross income of the Owners of such 2025 Series F Bonds for purposes of federal
income taxation and will not result in a mandatory redemption of such 2025 Series F Bonds under the
Indenture as described in “Part I—CERTAIN BONDOWNERS’ RISKS—Enforcement of Regulatory
Agreements.”

Debt Service Reserve Fund

The Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement for the 2025 Series F Bonds will be, as of any date
of calculation, an amount equal to two-thirds of the maximum principal and interest payment due for any
period of twelve consecutive calendar months on the portion of the Village at Homewood Point II Risk
Share Program Loan that is insured or guaranteed by the United States of America and any agency or
instrumentality thereof or anticipated to be so insured or guaranteed. See “Part [—PLAN OF
FINANCE—Sources and Uses of Funds.” See also “Part [SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS—
Debt Service Reserve Fund.”

Investments

Amounts in the 2025 Series F subaccounts of the Acquisition Account, Negative Arbitrage
Account, Costs of Issuance Account, Revenue Fund, Rebate Fund, Debt Service Reserve Fund, Class 1
Debt Service Funds and Class I Special Redemption Account will be invested by the Trustee at the
direction of the Authority in certain permitted Investment Securities (the “2025F Investments”) pursuant
to the terms of the Master Indenture. See Appendix C—*SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF
THE INDENTURE—Definitions—Investment Securities” for a description of the permitted Investment
Securities in which such amounts may be invested.

In connection with the prior issuance of certain Multi-Family/Project Bonds outstanding under
the Master Indenture, the Authority has invested certain amounts in Series subaccounts of Funds related
to such Obligations in investment agreements with the investment providers and at the rates set forth in
the table below. As of March 1, 2025, the total amounts in Funds held under the Master Indenture
invested with respective investment providers were as follows: $19,109,784 with Natixis Funding Corp.

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally]
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Outstanding Investment Agreements

(as of March 1, 2025)

Funds Invested Amounts Termination

Series (in related Series subaccounts)  Investment Provider ) Invested Rate Date

2007B  Revenue Fund Natixis Funding Corp. 5,311,595 4.46% 10/1/2038
2007B Revenue Fund Natixis Funding Corp. 2,913,430 0.01% 10/1/2038
2007B  Loan Recycling @ Natixis Funding Corp. 297,523 0.01% 10/1/2038
2007B  Debt Service Reserve Fund ¥  Natixis Funding Corp. 2,468,658 5.27% 10/1/2038
2008A  Revenue Fund Natixis Funding Corp. 189,344 3.61% 4/1/2043
2008A  Revenue Fund Natixis Funding Corp. 1,000 0.00% 4/1/2043
2008A  Debt Service Reserve Fund Natixis Funding Corp. 1,376,861 4.33% 4/1/2043
2008B  Revenue Fund Natixis Funding Corp. 6,551,373 4.71% 5/1/2052

(1)

2

Neither the Authority nor the Underwriters make any representation about the financial condition or creditworthiness of the

investment providers listed in this chart. Prospective investors are urged to make their own investigation into the financial
condition and creditworthiness of the Investment Providers. See “Part I-—SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS.”

These funds are invested under a master repurchase agreement entered with Natixis Funding Corp. on January 29, 2010 (the
“Master Repurchase Agreement”). The Master Repurchase Agreement replaced the investment agreements previously in
effect, and provides for the delivery of securities to the Trustee at a collateralization level of 105%.

In accordance with the terms of the Master Indenture, the Authority has also from time to time
instructed the Trustee to invest certain moneys held by the Trustee in Funds and Accounts relating to prior
Obligations in permitted Investment Securities. Information about such investments is available in filings
with EMMA that the Authority makes quarterly and annually in connection with certain outstanding Bonds
under the Master Indenture.

The assumptions made by the Authority as to projected cash flows include the assumption that
the investment rates provided by the 2025F Investments and by the investment agreements on the
preceding table will be available as described. However, in the event that the 2025F Investments or any
investment agreement shown on the preceding table is terminated as a result of default by the respective
investment provider or for any other reason, it may not be possible to reinvest such proceeds and deposits
at these assumed rates and the cash flows may be adversely affected. Neither the Authority nor the
Underwriters make any representation about the financial condition or creditworthiness of any of the
investment providers shown on the preceding table. Prospective investors are urged to make their own
investigation into the financial condition and creditworthiness of the investment providers shown in the
preceding table.

TAX MATTERS
2025 Series F Bonds

In the opinion of Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP f/k/a Sherman & Howard L.L.C., Bond Counsel,
assuming continuous compliance with certain covenants described below, interest on the 2025 Series F
Bonds (other than interest on any 2025 Series F Bond for any period during which it is held by a
“substantial user” of the facilities financed with the 2025 Series F Bonds or a “related person” as such
terms are used in Section 147(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended to the date of delivery
of the Bonds (the “Tax Code”), is excluded from gross income under federal income tax laws pursuant to
Section 103 of the Tax Code; further, interest on the 2025 Series F Bonds is excluded from alternative
minimum taxable income as defined in Section 55(b) of the Tax Code; however, to the extent such interest
is included in calculating the “adjusted financial statement income” of “applicable corporations” (as
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defined in Sections 56A and 59(k), respectively, of the Tax Code), such interest is subject to the alternative
minimum tax applicable to those corporations under Section 55(b) of the Tax Code.

The Tax Code imposes several requirements which must be met with respect to the 2025 Series F
Bonds in order for the interest thereon to be excluded from gross income and alternative minimum taxable
income to the extent described above. Certain of these requirements must be met on a continuous basis
throughout the term of the 2025 Series F Bonds. These requirements include: (a) limitations as to the use
of proceeds of the 2025 Series F Bonds and as to the use of the facilities financed thereby; (b) limitations
on the extent to which proceeds of the 2025 Series F Bonds may be invested in higher yielding
investments; and (c) a provision, subject to certain limited exceptions, that requires all investment
earnings on the proceeds of the 2025 Series F Bonds above the yield on the Bonds to be paid to the
United States Treasury. The Authority will covenant and represent in the Indenture that it will take all
steps to comply with the requirements of the Tax Code (in effect on the date of delivery of the 2025
Series F Bonds) to the extent necessary to maintain the exclusion of interest on the 2025 Series F Bonds
from gross income and alternative minimum taxable income under such federal income tax laws. Bond
Counsel’s opinion as to the exclusion of interest on the 2025 Series F Bonds from gross income and
alternative minimum taxable income is rendered in reliance on these covenants, and assumes continuous
compliance therewith. The failure or inability of the Authority to comply with these requirements could
cause the interest on the 2025 Series F Bonds to be included in gross income or in alternative minimum
taxable income, or a combination thereof, from the date of issuance. Bond Counsel’s opinion is also
rendered in reliance upon certifications of the Authority and other certifications furnished to Bond
Counsel. Bond Counsel has not undertaken to verify such certifications by independent investigation.

Section 55 of the Tax Code contains a 15% alternative minimum tax on the “adjusted financial
statement income” of “applicable corporations” (as those terms are defined in Sections 56A and 59(k),
respectively, of the Tax Code). “Applicable corporations” are generally corporations with average annual
adjusted financial statement income over a three-year period of $1 billion or more. “Adjusted financial
statement income” generally means the net income or loss of a corporation (including interest on the
Bonds) as set forth on the corporation’s applicable financial statement, adjusted as provided in Section
56A of the Tax Code. Corporations should consult their tax advisors about whether the corporation is an
“applicable corporation” and if the corporation is such an applicable corporation, about the calculation of
“adjusted financial statement income” and the alternative minimum tax for the corporation.

The Tax Code contains numerous provisions which may affect an investor’s decision to purchase
the 2025 Series F Bonds. Owners of the 2025 Series F Bonds should be aware that the ownership of tax-
exempt obligations by particular persons and entities, including, without limitation, financial institutions,
insurance companies, recipients of Social Security or Railroad Retirement benefits, taxpayers who may be
deemed to have incurred or continued indebtedness to purchase or carry tax-exempt obligations, foreign
corporations doing business in the United States and certain “subchapter S” corporations may result in
adverse federal tax consequences. Under Section 3406 of the Tax Code, backup withholding may be
imposed on payments on the 2025 Series F Bonds made to any Owner who fails to provide certain
required information, including an accurate taxpayer identification number, to certain persons required to
collect such information pursuant to the Tax Code. Backup withholding may also be applied if the Owner
underreports “reportable payments” (including interest and dividends) as defined in Section 3406, or fails
to provide a certificate that the Owner is not subject to backup withholding in circumstances where such a
certificate is required by the Tax Code. Bond Counsel’s opinion relates only to the exclusion of interest
on the 2025 Series F Bonds from gross income and alternative minimum taxable income, will state that
no opinion is expressed regarding other federal tax consequences arising from the receipt or accrual of
interest on or ownership of the 2025 Series F Bonds. Owners of the 2025 Series F Bonds should consult
their own tax advisors as to the applicability of these consequences.
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The Internal Revenue Service (the “Service”) has an ongoing program of auditing tax-exempt
obligations to determine whether, in the view of the Service, interest on such tax-exempt obligations is
includable in the gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes. No assurances can
be given as to whether or not the Service will commence an audit of the 2025 Series F Bonds. If an audit
is commenced, the market value of the 2025 Series F Bonds may be adversely affected. Under current
audit procedures the Service will treat the Authority as the taxpayer and the Owners may have no right to
participate in such procedure. The Authority has covenanted in the Indenture not to take any action that
would cause the interest on the 2025 Series F Bonds to lose its exclusion from gross income for federal
income tax purposes or lose its exclusion from alternative minimum taxable income for the Owners
thereof for federal income tax purposes. None of the Authority, the Underwriters nor Bond Counsel is
responsible for paying or reimbursing any Owner with respect to any audit or litigation costs relating to
the 2025 Series F Bonds.

Also, in the opinion of Bond Counsel, the 2025 Series F Bonds, their transfer and the income
therefrom shall at all times be free from taxation by the State of Colorado under Colorado law in effect on
the date of delivery of the 2025 Series F Bonds.

General

The opinions expressed by Bond Counsel are based on existing law as of the delivery date of the
2025 Series F Bonds. No opinion is expressed as of any subsequent date nor is any opinion expressed
with respect to pending or proposed legislation. Amendments to the federal and state tax laws may be
pending now or could be proposed in the future which, if enacted into law, could adversely affect the
exclusion of interest on the 2025 Series F Bonds from gross income or alternative minimum taxable
income, or both, from the date of issuance of the 2025 Series F Bonds or any other date, the tax value of
the exclusion from federal or Colorado income taxation (as applicable) for different classes of taxpayers
from time to time, or any combination thereof from the date of issuance of the 2025 Series F Bonds or
any other date, or which could result in other adverse tax consequences. In addition, future court actions
or regulatory decisions could affect the market value of the 2025 Series F Bonds. Owners are advised to
consult with their own advisors with respect to such matters.

UNDERWRITING

The 2025 Series F Bonds are to be purchased from the Authority by the underwriters listed on the
front cover page of this Official Statement (the “Underwriters”). See “Part [ —CERTAIN
RELATIONSHIPS OF PARTIES.” The Underwriters have agreed, subject to certain conditions, to
purchase all but not less than all of the 2025 Series F Bonds at a price equal to $22,810,000.00 (being the
par amount of the 2025 Series F Bonds). The Underwriters are being paid a fee of $159,937.09 with
respect to the offering of the 2025 Series F Bonds. The initial public offering prices of the 2025 Series F
Bonds purchased by the Underwriters may be changed from time to time by the Underwriters.

The following language has been provided by the Underwriters. The Authority takes no
responsibility as to the accuracy or completeness thereof.

Certain of the Underwriters have entered into distribution agreements with other broker-dealers
(that have not been designated by the Authority as Underwriters) for the distribution of the 2025 Series F
Bonds at the original issue prices. Such agreements generally provide that the relevant Underwriter will
share a portion of its underwriting compensation or selling concession with such broker-dealers.

BofA Securities, Inc., an Underwriter of the 2025 Series F Bonds, has entered into a distribution
agreement with its affiliate Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated (“MLPF&S”). As part
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of this arrangement, BofA Securities, Inc. may distribute securities to MLPF&S, which may in turn
distribute such securities to investors through the financial advisor network of MLPF&S. As part of this
arrangement, BofA Securities, Inc. may compensate MLPF&S as a dealer for their selling efforts with
respect to the 2025 Series F Bonds.

Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC, one of the Underwriters of the 2025 Series F Bonds, has entered into
a retail distribution arrangement with its affiliate Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC. As part of the
distribution arrangement, Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC may distribute municipal securities to retail
investors through the financial advisor network of Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC. As part of this
arrangement, Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC may compensate Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC for its
selling efforts with respect to the 2025 Series F Bonds.

Piper Sandler & Co., one of the Underwriters of the 2025 Series F Bonds, has entered into a
distribution agreement (“CS&Co. Distribution Agreement”) with Charles Schwab & Co., Inc.
(“CS&Co.”) for the retail distribution of certain securities offerings at the original issue prices. Pursuant
to the CS&Co. Distribution Agreement, CS&Co. will purchase 2025 Series F Bonds from Piper Sandler
at the original issue price less a negotiated portion of the selling concession applicable to any 2025 Series
F Bonds that CS&Co. sells.

Wells Fargo Bank, National Association (“WFBNA”), acting through its Municipal Finance
Group, one of the Underwriters of the 2025 Series F Bonds, has entered into an agreement (the “WFA
Distribution Agreement”) with its affiliate, Wells Fargo Clearing Services, LLC (which uses the trade
name “Wells Fargo Advisors”) (“WFA”), for the distribution of certain municipal securities offerings,
including the 2025 Series F Bonds. Pursuant to the WFA Distribution Agreement, WFBNA will share a
portion of its underwriting compensation with respect to the 2025 Series F Bonds with WFA. WFBNA
has also entered into an agreement (the “WFSLLC Distribution Agreement”) with its affiliate Wells
Fargo Securities, LLC (“WFSLLC”), for the distribution of municipal securities offerings, including the
2025 Series F Bonds. Pursuant to the WFSLLC Distribution Agreement, WFBNA pays a portion of
WEFSLLC’s expenses based on its municipal securities transactions. WFBNA, WFSLLC, and WFA are
each wholly owned subsidiaries of Wells Fargo & Company.

Wells Fargo Securities is the trade name for certain securities-related capital markets and
investment banking services of Wells Fargo & Company and its subsidiaries, including WFBNA, which
conducts its municipal securities sales, trading and underwriting operations through the Wells Fargo
Bank, NA Municipal Finance Group, a separately identifiable department of WFBNA, registered
with the Securities and Exchange Commission as a municipal securities dealer pursuant to Section
15B(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

The Underwriters and their respective affiliates are full service financial institutions engaged in
various activities, which may include sales and trading, commercial and investment banking, advisory,
investment management, investment research, principal investment, hedging, market making, brokerage
and other financial and non-financial activities and services. Under certain circumstances, the
Underwriters and their affiliates may have certain creditor and/or other rights against the Authority and its
affiliates in connection with such activities. In the course of their various business activities, the
Underwriters and their affiliates, officers, directors and employees may purchase, sell or hold a broad
array of investments and actively trade securities, derivatives, loans, commodities, currencies, credit
default swaps and other financial instruments for their own account and for the accounts of their
customers, and such investment and trading activities may involve or relate to assets, securities and/or
instruments of the Authority (directly, as collateral securing other obligations or otherwise) and/or
persons and entities with relationships with the Authority. The Underwriters and their affiliates may also
communicate independent investment recommendations, market color or trading ideas and/or publish or
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express independent research views in respect of such assets, securities or instruments and may at any
time hold, or recommend to the clients that they should acquire, long and/or short positions in such assets,
securities and instruments.

LITIGATION

At the time of the delivery of and payment for the 2025 Series F Bonds, the Authority will deliver
an opinion of its General Counsel to the effect that no litigation before any court is pending or, to her
knowledge, threatened against the Authority in any way affecting the existence of the Authority or the
titles of its officers to their respective offices, or seeking to restrain or to enjoin the issuance, sale or
delivery of the 2025 Series F Bonds, or which would materially adversely affect the financial condition of
the Authority, or in any way contesting or affecting the validity or enforceability of the 2025 Series F
Bonds, the Indenture, the contract for the purchase of the 2025 Series F Bonds.

RATINGS

Moody’s Investors Service (“Moody’s”) and S&P Global Ratings, a division of Standard &
Poor’s Financial Services LLC (“S&P”) has assigned the 2025 Series F Bonds ratings of “Aaa” and
“AAA” respectively. Such ratings reflect only the views of Moody’s and S&P, respectively, at the time
such ratings are given, and are not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold the 2025 Series F Bonds. The
Authority makes no representation as to the appropriateness of such ratings. An explanation of the
significance of and the methodology with respect to the ratings given by Moody’s and S&P, respectively,
may be obtained from Moody’s and S&P, respectively. Generally, a rating agency bases its rating on the
information and materials furnished to it and on investigations, studies and assumptions of its own. There
is no assurance that any such rating will continue for any given period of time or that any such rating will
not be revised downward, suspended or withdrawn entirely by Moody’s or S&P, respectively, if, in the
judgment of the issuing rating agency, circumstances so warrant. Therefore, after the date hereof,
investors should not assume that such ratings are still in effect. Any such downward revision, suspension
or withdrawal of any such rating may have an adverse effect on the marketability or market price of the
2025 Series F Bonds. The Authority has no obligation to oppose any such revision, suspension or
withdrawal of a rating.

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR

The Authority has retained CSG Advisors Incorporated as its municipal advisor (the “Municipal
Advisor”) in connection with the offering of the 2025 Series F Bonds. The Municipal Advisor is not
obligated to undertake, and has not undertaken to make, an independent verification or to assume
responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, or fairness of the information contained in this Official
Statement. The Municipal Advisor will act as an independent advisory firm and will not be engaged in
the business of underwriting, trading or distributing the 2025 Series F Bonds.

LEGAL MATTERS

In connection with the issuance and sale of the 2025 Series F Bonds, Taft Stettinius & Hollister
LLP f/k/a Sherman & Howard L.L.C., as Bond Counsel, will deliver the opinion included as Appendix E
hereto. Kutak Rock LLP will pass upon certain legal matters relating to the 2025 Series F Bonds as
Disclosure Counsel to the Authority. Certain legal matters relating to the 2025 Series F Bonds will be
passed upon for the Authority by its General Counsel. Tiber Hudson LLC will pass upon certain matters
for the Underwriters.
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Neither Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP f/k/a Sherman & Howard L.L.C., Kutak Rock LLP nor
Tiber Hudson LLC have participated in any independent verification of the information concerning the
financial condition or capabilities of the Authority contained in this Official Statement.

AVAILABILITY OF CONTINUING INFORMATION

In connection with the issuance of the 2025 Series F Bonds, the Authority will deliver a
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking, in the form attached as Appendix J hereto, by which the Authority
will agree to make available by filing with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board’s Electronic
Municipal Market Access System (“EMMA”), in compliance with Rule 15¢2-12 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (“Rule 15¢2-12"), certain annual financial information and audited
financial statements, commencing with the fiscal year in which the 2025 Series F Bonds are issued, and
notice of certain events. In the previous five years the Authority has failed to timely post notice of an
upgrade of the ratings of its Class II Single Family Mortgage Bonds. In connection with a series of
bonds issued under the Federally Insured Multifamily Housing Loan Program Master Indenture (as
defined herein), the Authority inadvertently filed a multifamily borrower’s audited financial statements
for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2020, rather than the audited financial statements for the fiscal
year ending December 31, 2021, resulting in the failure to timely file the December 31, 2021 audited
financial statements. The Authority did not timely file a notice of its failure to provide such financial
statements. Corrective filings have since been made on EMMA.

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS OF PARTIES

Bank of America, N.A. is acting as a counterparty for certain Derivative Products as described in
Appendix B hereto. BofA Securities, Inc., an affiliate of Bank of America, N.A., is an underwriter of the
2025 Series F Bonds.

Barclays Capital Inc. is serving as an underwriter of the 2025 Series F Bonds. It also acts as
remarketing agent for other bonds under the Master Indenture, as described in Appendix K hereto.
Barclays Bank PLC (an affiliate of Barclays Capital Inc.) is acting as a counterparty to the Authority
under certain Derivative Products as described in Appendix B hereto.

RBC Capital Markets, LLC, a subsidiary of Royal Bank of Canada, is an underwriter of 2025
Series F Bonds. It also acts as the remarketing agent for other Bonds under the Master Indenture, as
described in Appendix K hereto. Royal Bank of Canada, the parent company of RBC Capital Markets,
LLC, acts as a counterparty to the Authority under certain Derivative Products as described in Appendix
B hereto.

Wells Fargo Bank, National Association is serving as an underwriter for the 2025 Series F Bonds.
It also acts as the remarketing agent for other Bonds under the Master Indenture, as described in
Appendix K hereto and also provides an unsecured line of credit to the Authority as described in “PART
IT — Obligations of the Authority—General Obligations—Other Borrowings.”

NO IMPAIRMENT OF CONTRACT BY THE STATE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 29-4-731 of the Act, the Authority has included in the
Indenture the pledge and agreement of the State of Colorado that the State of Colorado will not limit or
alter the rights vested by the Act in the Authority to fulfill the terms of any agreements made with Bond
Owners, or in any way impair the rights and remedies of such Owners until the Bonds, together with the
interest thereon and all costs and expenses in connection with any action or proceedings by or on behalf
of such Owners, are fully met and discharged.
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LEGALITY FOR INVESTMENT AND SECURITY FOR DEPOSITS

Pursuant to Section 29-4-723 of the Act and Title 24, Article 75, Part 6 of the Colorado Revised
Statutes (C.R.S. 24-75-601.1), the 2025 Series F Bonds are eligible for investment in the State by all
public officers, public bodies and political subdivisions of the State, banking associations, savings and
loan associations, trust companies, investment companies and insurance companies, and all executors,
administrators, trustees and other fiduciaries of funds in their control or belonging to them; provided that,
at the time of purchase by a public entity, such Bonds carry at least two credit ratings at or above “A” or
its equivalent from nationally recognized statistical rating organizations and the period from the date of
settlement of the Bonds to their maturity date or date of optional redemption that has been exercised as of
the date the Bonds are purchased shall be no more than five years. The Act makes the 2025 Series F
Bonds securities which may properly and legally be deposited with and received by any municipal officer
or any agency or political subdivision of the State for any purpose for which the deposit of bonds, notes
or obligations of the State is authorized by law.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The most recent financial statements of the Authority, included in Appendix A hereto, have been
audited by CliftonLarsonAllen LLP, independent auditors, as stated in their report appearing therein.
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP has not been engaged to perform and has not performed since the date of its
report included herein, any procedures on the financial statements addressed in that report.
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP has also not performed any procedures relating to this Official Statement.

MISCELLANEOUS

This Official Statement speaks only as of its date, and the information contained herein is subject
to change. All quotations from, and summaries and explanations of the statutes, regulations and
documents contained herein do not purport to be complete and reference is made to said laws, regulations
and documents for full and complete statements of their provisions. Copies, in reasonable quantity, of
such laws, regulations and documents, including the Indenture, may be obtained upon request to the
Authority and upon payment to the Authority of a charge for copying, mailing and handling, at
1981 Blake Street, Denver, Colorado 80202, Attention: Chief Operating Officer.

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally]
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The distribution of this Official Statement has been duly authorized by the Authority. Any
statements in this Official Statement involving matters of opinion, whether or not expressly so stated, are
intended as such and not as representations of fact. This Official Statement is not to be construed as an
agreement or contract between the Authority and the purchasers or owners of any 2025 Series F Bonds.

COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE
AUTHORITY

-
By:@' .

Authonized Officer

et

(End of Part I)
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PART II
COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY

This Part Il provides general background information about the Authority, a description of the
assets and moneys in the Trust Estate pledged to secure all of the Obligations issued, and which in the
future may be issued, under the Master Indenture (including the 2025 Series F' Bonds), and certain risks
associated with such Obligations and Trust Estate. For a description of the terms of the 2025 Series F
Bonds, the sources and uses of funds in connection with the 2025 Series F' Bonds, certain program
assumptions and other matters specifically related to the offering and issuance of the 2025 Series F
Bonds, see Part I to this Official Statement.

Background

In 1973, upon a finding that there existed in the State a shortage of decent, safe and sanitary
housing available within the financial capabilities of low- and moderate-income families, the Colorado
General Assembly established the Colorado Housing Finance Authority, since renamed the Colorado
Housing and Finance Authority, as a body corporate and a political subdivision of the State for the
purpose of increasing the supply of decent, safe and sanitary housing for such families. The Authority is
not an agency of State government and not subject to administrative direction by any department,
commission, board, bureau or agency of the State. The Act authorizes the Authority, among other things,
to make loans to individuals and sponsors to finance the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation or
purchase of housing facilities for low- and moderate-income families and to purchase mortgage loans
from, and lend moneys to, qualified mortgage lenders under terms and conditions which provide for loans
to finance housing facilities for low- and moderate-income families. The Act was amended in 1982 to
authorize the Authority to finance project and working capital loans to commercial and industrial
enterprises of small and moderate size.

In order to achieve its authorized purposes, the Authority currently operates both Qualified (tax
exempt) and Non-Qualified (taxable) Single Family Mortgage Programs and various rental and business
finance programs. See “Programs To Date” under this caption. The Act authorizes the Authority to issue
its bonds, notes and other obligations in order to provide sufficient funds to achieve its purposes as set
forth in the Act. Bonds or notes issued with respect to such programs are and will be separately secured
from other bonds of the Authority, including the 2025 Series F Bonds, except as described in “Part II—
SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS.”

Board of Directors and Management

The Board of Directors of the Authority consists of the Colorado State Auditor, a member of the
Colorado General Assembly appointed jointly by the Speaker of the House and the Majority Leader in the
Senate, an executive director of a principal department of State government appointed by the Governor of
Colorado and eight public members appointed by the Governor with the consent of the Senate. Members
of the Board of Directors hold office for their terms and until a successor has been duly appointed and
confirmed. Any Board Member shall be eligible for reappointment, but Board Members may not serve
more than two consecutive full terms. The present members of the Board of Directors of the Authority
are set forth in the following table:
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Board of Directors of the Authority

Name Affiliation End of Current Term
Jennifer Kermode, Retired; Gunnison, Colorado July 1, 2025
Chair®V
Albus Brooks, Vice President, Business Development and Public July 1, 2027
Chair Pro Tem® Affairs; Milender White; Denver, Colorado
Stefka Fanchi, CEOQ, Elevation Community Land Trust July 1, 2025
Secretary/Treasurer®
Maria De Cambra Executive Director, Colorado Department of Local At the pleasure of the
Affairs; Denver, Colorado Governor
Steven Cordova Executive Director; Total Concept (previously July 1, 2025
Tri-County Housing & Community Development
Corporation); Pueblo, Colorado
Amber Hills President, Southwest Market, FirstBank; Lakewood, July 1, 2025
Colorado
Kerri Hunter Colorado State Auditor; Denver, Colorado Standing
Jason Peasley Executive Director, Yampa Valley Housing Authority; July 1, 2027
Steamboat Springs, Colorado
Santhosh Ramdoss President, CEO and Chief Investment Officer, Gary July 1, 2027

Marc Snyder®

Sylvia Ann Wirba

Community Ventures; Denver, Colorado
State Representative; Manitou Springs, Colorado

Partner; Wagenlander & Heisterkamp LLC; Boulder,
Colorado

(' This Board member was elected as Chair of the Board effective March 27, 2025.
@ This Board member was elected as Chair Pro Tem of the Board effective March 27, 2025.

February 10, 2027

July 1, 2025

®  This Board member was appointed as Secretary/Treasurer of the Board effective March 27, 2025.
@ This Board member serves for the legislative biennium and the position is appointed at the beginning of the regular
legislative session held in odd-numbered years.

The Authority employs a staff of approximately 213 persons, including persons who have
experience and responsibilities in the areas of finance, accounting, law, mortgage loan underwriting, loan
servicing, housing development, market analysis, construction, marketing, government relations and asset
management. The executive officers and select senior staff of the Authority are as follows:

Thomas Bryan, Executive Director and CEO, was appointed as Executive Director and CEO in
March 2025, after serving as Chief Financial Officer since May 2019 and Director of
Accounting/Controller since February 2014. Prior to joining the Authority, Mr. Bryan served as the
Controller for the City of Centennial, Colorado from 2010-2014 and as the Accounting Manager for the
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Town of Parker, Colorado from 2006-2010. He graduated with a Bachelor of Science degree in Business
and Accounting from the University of Phoenix and earned his Master of Business Administration degree
from DeVry University’s Keller Graduate School of Management. Mr. Bryan is a Certified Public
Accountant with an active license in the State of Colorado and has obtained the designation of Certified
Public Funds Investment Manager through the Association of Public Treasurers of the United States and
Canada.

Steve Johnson, Chief Operating Officer, was appointed as Chief Operating Officer in May
2024, after serving as Director of Community Development since July 2010. Mr. Johnson began working
for the Authority in 1996 as a Business Finance Loan Officer. In 1999, he was promoted to Manager of
Business Lending Production. Mr. Johnson is a board member of the Council of Development Finance
Agencies (CDFA). He graduated from Hillsdale College in Michigan with a Bachelor of Arts degree in
marketing and finance.

Heather E. Schell, General Counsel and Assistant Secretary, was appointed as General Counsel
and Assistant Secretary in December 2019 after a nationwide search. Ms. Schell joined the Authority in
January 2013 and since that time has provided primary legal counsel for several areas of the organization,
including multifamily and business lending, housing tax credit allocation and compliance, and asset
management. Most recently, Ms. Schell held the position of Senior Managing Attorney, in which she
oversaw the commercial loan closing process for the Authority and supervised the legal department’s staff
attorneys and legal support staff. Prior to joining the Authority, Ms. Schell worked in private practice,
with an emphasis on real estate and bankruptcy law. Ms. Schell has experience in the areas of real estate,
mortgage finance, commercial transactions, banking, bankruptcy, housing tax credits, and work-outs. She
received her Bachelor of Arts degree, with distinction, from the University of Virginia and graduated with
honors from the University of Texas School of Law.

Chief Financial Officer, the Chief Financial Officer position is currently vacant and the
Authority is in the process of conducting a search.

Jerilynn Martinez Francis was named Chief Communications and Community Partnerships
Officer in January 2023. Ms. Francis joined the Authority in 2007 and has been a member of its
leadership team since 2013. Prior to her current role, Ms. Francis served as the Director of Marketing and
Community Relations for the Authority, leading the organization’s public policy, communications,
community relations, marketing, and corporate giving functions. She has more than 20 years of
experience in Colorado’s state and local housing policy and communications landscape and has been
instrumental in expanding the Authority’s statewide community partnerships programming. Prior to
joining the Authority, Ms. Francis was the vice president of public affairs for the Home Builders
Association of Metro Denver. Ms. Francis received her bachelor’s degree from Colorado State University
and her master’s degree from the University of Denver.

Denver Maw was named Director of Finance in July 2020. Mr. Maw joined the Authority in
2013 and most recently served as the Finance Manager, overseeing the Authority’s debt issuance and
administration. Prior to joining the Authority, Mr. Maw worked in the Capital Funding area of the City of
Denver’s Finance Department. Mr. Maw graduated from the University of Utah with bachelor’s degrees
in economics and political science. He continued his graduate studies in economics at the University of
Utah and has taught various economics courses at undergraduate and graduate levels.

D. Brian Miller was appointed as Director of Asset Management in October 2006. Prior to his
current position, Mr. Miller served as the Manager of Multifamily Loan Compliance Department, as well
as various other positions within the Asset Management Division since joining the Authority in
November 1998. Mr. Miller has over fifteen years' experience in financial services and asset
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management. Mr. Miller is a graduate of the University of Northern Colorado with a Bachelor’s Degree
in Finance.

Dan McMahon was named Director of Home Finance on February 5, 2013 after serving as
Interim Director of Home Finance since November 27, 2012. Mr. McMahon joined the Authority in
March 2000 and most recently served as Manager of Home Finance Loan Production. Mr. McMahon
received a Bachelor of Arts Degree and a Master’s Degree in Non-Profit Management from Regis
University in Denver, Colorado.

Cindy Adams was named Director of Accounting/Controller in February 2021. Ms. Adams
joined the Authority in 2011 and most recently served as the Financial Reporting Manager. Prior to
joining the Authority, Ms. Adams worked with multiple financial institutions as an accounting manager
and an internal auditor. Ms. Adams received a Bachelor of Arts degree in Accounting from the
University of Central Arkansas and a Master of Business Administration degree from Regis University in
Denver, Colorado. She is a Certified Public Accountant with an active license in the State of Colorado.

Kristi Budish was named Director of Community Development in July 2024. Since joining the
Authority in 2010, Ms. Budish has served in a variety of roles in both Asset Management and Community
Development, most recently as Manager of Commercial Operations & Underwriting. Prior to joining the
Authority, Ms. Budish was vice president of a boutique development firm in Denver and held several
positions at Equity Residential (EQR). Ms. Budish received a Bachelor of Arts Degree from the
University of Colorado, Denver.

Employees and Pension Information

As of March 1, 2025, the Authority had approximately 210 full-time employees and 3 part time
employees, all of whom were members of the Public Employees’ Retirement Association of Colorado
(“PERA”). The Authority provides its employees with pension benefits through both a defined benefit
and defined contribution pension plan as administered by PERA. State statutes required the Authority to
contribute 13.76% of each participating employee’s gross salary to PERA in 2024. In 2024, the
Authority’s PERA contribution totaled approximately $3.1 million.

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the Authority recognizes pension
liabilities based on its proportionate share of the collective net pension liability of the PERA pension
trust. The Authority has no legal obligation to fund any of PERA’s unfunded pension liability beyond its
required annual contribution to the trust nor does it have any ability to affect funding, benefit, or annual
required contribution decisions made by PERA or the General Assembly. For more information with
respect to the Authority’s participation in PERA, see footnote (12) of the audited 2024 financial
statements of the Authority, attached as Appendix A.

Insurance Coverage

The Authority presently maintains commercial general and premises liability, business
automobile liability, property, mortgage protection, worker’s compensation, crime, cyber and public
entity and official’s liability insurance coverage.
Selected Financial Information

The following are the Statement of Net Position as of December 31, 2024 and Statement of

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position for the year ended December 31, 2024, which are from
the audited financial statements of the Authority for the year ended December 31, 2024 attached as
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Appendix A hereto. The audited financial statements of the Authority also provide certain financial
information about the Authority on a fund accounting basis, including a description of its General Fund.
See “Part IINDEPENDENT AUDITORS.” This information has been included solely for purposes of
providing a general overview for potential purchasers of the financial status of the Authority given that
the Authority operates the programs which result in the Loans securing Obligations under the Master
Indenture and also services such Loans. See “Obligations of the Authority” and “The General Fund”
under this caption. The Bonds and Derivative Products are limited obligations of the Authority secured
by and payable only from the Trust Estate, except in the limited case of those Bonds and Derivative
Products designated as general obligations of the Authority. The 2025 Series F Bonds are not being
designated as general obligations of the Authority. The overall financial status of the Authority does not
indicate and will not necessarily affect whether amounts will be available in the Trust Estate to pay
principal and interest on Bonds (including the 2025 Series F Bonds) when due.

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally]
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Colorado Housing and Finance Authority
Combining Schedule—Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2024
(in thousands of dollars)

Colorado Housing and Finance Authority

Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2024 and 2023

(in thousands of doliars)
2024 2023
Assets
Current assets:
Cash
Restricted $ 192120 $ 155,828
Unrestricted 14,979 13,917
Investments (parially restricted, see note 2) 514,160 555,574
Loans receivable (partially resticted, see note 3) 59 446 49 188
Loans receivable held for sale 131,593 120,987
Other current assets 73,297 56 460
Total current assets 985,595 951,954
Noncurrent assets:
Investments (partially restricted, see note 2) 3,648,253 2,700,824
Loans receivable, net (parially resticted, see note 3) 1,723,928 1,426 426
Derivafive instruments 100,698 53,493
Capital assets, net 10,593 11,403
Other assets 146,213 133,080
Total noncurrent assefs 5,629,685 4,325,226
Total assets 6,615,280 5,277,180
Deferred outflows of resources
Accumulated fair value of hedging derivatives 13,759 31,695
Pension and OPEB contributions and investment eamings 10,192 12,941
Refundings of debt 931 878
Total deferred outflows of resources 24 882 45514
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Shortterm debt 327,134 206,502
Bonds payable 265,765 147 400
Notes payable 59 59
Hybrid instrument borowings 484 623
Other current liabilities 193,589 157,344
Total current liabilifes 787,031 511,928
Noncurrent liabilifies:
Bonds and notes payable 4.809,058 3,862,156
Hybrid instrument borowings 1,350 2,282
Net pension and OPEB liability - proporfionate share 20,395 25,532
Other liabiliies 85,992 58,513
Total noncurrent liabiliies 4916,795 3,948 483
Total liabilities 5,703, 826 4,460 411
Deferred inflows of resources
Accumulated fair value of hedging derivatives 107,079 79,842
Pension and OPEB investment differences 792 851
Total deferred inflows of resources 107,871 80,693
Net position
Investment in capital assets, net of related debt 1,533 1,969
Resticted by grants 2,638 7,344
Restricted primarily by bond indentures 129,577 96,955
Unrestricted 694 717 675,322
Total net position $ 828,465 $ 781,590

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Colorado Housing and Finance Authority

Combining Schedule—Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

For the year ended December 31, 2024
(in thousands of dollars)

Colorado Housing and Finance Authority

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the years ended December 2024 and 2023

(in thousands of dollars)
2024 2023
Interest income and expense:
Interest on loans receivable $ 57,701 $ 53745
Interest on investments 196,706 115,781
Interest on debt (197,143) (126,670)
Met interest income 57,264 42 856
Other operating income:
(Gain on sale of loans 17,358 18 276
Investiment denvative activity gain 2,034 358
Met decrease in the fair value of invesiments (10,005) 51,099
Cther revenues 81,356 71,582
Total other operating income 90,743 142 325
Total operating income 148.007 185,181
Operating expenses:
Salanes and related benefits 30,305 33,120
(General operating 71,752 67 824
Deprefciation 1,170 1,071
Provision for loan losses 543 10,065
Total operating expenses 103,770 112,085
Net operating income 44 237 73,096
Nonoperating income and expenses:
Grant revenues 193,574 188388
Grant expenses (190,936) (181.044)
Total nonoperating income and expenses 2,638 7,344
Change in net position 46,875 80,440
Net position:
Beginning of year 781,590 701,150
End of year $ 828465 % 781,580

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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The General Fund

Generally. CERTAIN OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE MASTER INDENTURE HAVE BEEN
OR MAY IN THE FUTURE BE DESIGNATED AS GENERAL OBLIGATIONS OF THE
AUTHORITY. SEE “PART II—SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS” AND APPENDIX B—
“OUTSTANDING MASTER INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS.” THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
REGARDING THE AUTHORITY’S GENERAL FUND IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE A GENERAL
OVERVIEW OF THE OVERALL FINANCIAL STATUS OF THE AUTHORITY. THE GENERAL
CREDIT OF THE AUTHORITY IS NOT BEING PLEDGED FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE 2025
SERIES F BONDS.

The General Fund is funded principally from gains achieved by selling mortgage backed
securities; servicing fees payable to the Authority in connection with outstanding loans; fee income,
including administrative fees payable by the federal government in connection with the Section 8 (defined
below) housing assistance payments program, loan fees payable to the Authority by borrowers and
contract management administrative fees; income on investments and mortgage loans held temporarily
(for warehousing purposes) and permanently in the General Fund; and reimbursement of administrative
expenses and other allowable transfers from other funds (including the transfer of assets in excess of
specified parity levels from other bond issues). Uses of amounts in the General Fund include payment of
general and other administrative expenses and payment of costs relating to those activities deemed
necessary to fulfill the Authority’s corporate purposes and not payable from other funds of the Authority.
The General Fund itself is not subject to any pledge created under the Master Indenture.

The Authority’s Board, in its discretion, has historically from time to time designated portions of
the General Fund unrestricted net position to particular purposes, and may do so in the future, which may
affect the availability of the General Fund for payments in connection with any Bonds or Derivative
Products which have been designated as general obligations. The designations have been or may be for
particular uses by means of annual appropriations to certain programs, the establishment of reserves in
limited situations and the imposition of restrictions on the fund balance. Designations by the Authority’s
Board using each of these means may also be redesignated at any time in the Board’s discretion. The
Authority’s Board also annually designates certain amounts of the unrestricted net position of the General
Fund (net of amounts previously appropriated or restricted for various funds, debt service reserves, or
operating reserves) for the benefit of the holders of certain bonds of the Authority in the event that no
other moneys are legally available for debt service payments. As long as the Authority is not in default
under the related indenture or resolution for such bonds, the Board may withdraw such designations at
any time. For more information with respect to the designated portion of the Authority’s General Fund
unrestricted net position, see footnote (11) of the audited 2024 financial statements, attached as
Appendix A.

Financial Information for the General Fund. The following table sets forth historical selected
financial information for the General Fund for the five years ended December 31, 2024 as provided by the
Authority.

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally]
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Colorado Housing and Finance Authority
General Fund
Selected Financial Information

Years Ended December 31
(in thousands of dollars)
FY FY FY FY FY
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
Interest and investment revenue:
Loans receivable $19,959 $21,712 $15,989 $12,832 $12,887
Investments 10,709 3,106 450 3,662 1,040
Net increase (decrease) fair
value of long-term
investments (8.761) 3.040 (1.450) (67) (67)
Total interest and
investment revenue 21,907 27,858 14,989 16,427 13,860

Interest expense — bonds, notes
payable, LOC 14,516 15.419 4,828 2,865 4,638

Net interest and investment revenue 7,391 12,439 10,161 13,562 9,222
Other revenue (expense):

Fees and miscellaneous

income 98,714 90,862 117,154 179,092 185,269

Hedging activity loss 913 (543) (1,582) 5,580 (5,812)

Nonoperating income/expense,

net 2,637 7,344 6,283 2,361 11,065

Gain on sales of capital assets - - - - -

Total other revenue 102,26 97,66 121,855 187,033 190,522

Net revenue 109,655 110,102 132,016 200,595 199,744
Operating expenses:

Salaries and related benefits(" 30,305 33,120 19,555 25,251 20,613

General operating 60,161 54,171 36,660 80,363 89,508

Provision for losses 1,202 4,168 2,083 394 2,046

Transfers (4,963) (5,019) (4,751) (4,925) (5,899)

Depreciation 1,171 1,073 1,075 798 913

Total operating expense 87,876 97,551 54,622 101,881 107,181

Change in net assets 21,779 22,589 77,394 98,714 92,563
Restatement due to GASB 68 -- -- -- -- --
Restatement due to GASB 75 -- -- -- -- --
Net Assets, end of year $ 699,025 §$§ 677,246 $ 654,657 $ 577,263 $478,549
Bonds, Notes Payable, LOC $ 327,569 $§ 206,496 $§ 203,344 $§ 247,671 $229,223
Total Assets $1,275,770  $1,087,617  $1,056,199  $1,113,851 $992,771

M Includes the Authority’s contributions to PERA. See footnote (12) to the audited financial statements of the Authority

attached as Appendix A for more information regarding the Authority’s participation in PERA.

Sources:

the audited 2024 financial statements attached as Appendix A hereto.
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Authority Policy Regarding Swaps

The Master Indenture permits the Authority to enter into “Derivative Products,” which include
interest rate exchange or swap contracts, cash flow exchange contracts, forward swaps, interest rate
floors, caps or collars and other derivative products. See Appendix B hereto and “Part [—SECURITY
FOR THE OBLIGATIONS—Derivative Products.” Under the master indenture relating to its Single
Family Mortgage Bonds, the Authority is also permitted to, and has entered into, certain derivative
products which are described in footnote (8) of the audited 2024 financial statements of the Authority
included in Appendix A hereto.

Programs to Date

The following is a brief summary of the programs currently operated by the Authority. This
summary has been included solely for purposes of providing information about the Authority’s activities
to assist a potential investor in evaluating the Authority and its programs. Except as otherwise
described herein, the loans and sources of revenues referred to below are not pledged in any way as
security for the 2025 Series F Bonds. See “Part ISECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS.” See
also “Obligations of the Authority” under this caption.

Commercial Loan Programs. The Authority’s Community Development Division encompasses
the Authority’s Low Income Housing Tax Credit allocation unit, and the Community Development
Lending team, which is comprised of the Multifamily Affordable Housing Lending (“Multifamily
Lending”) and Business Finance Lending programs.

Multifamily Lending Programs. The Multifamily Lending programs provide financing to
sponsors of affordable rental housing properties. Financing options include construction to permanent
loans, permanent-only loans, acquisition loans, acquisition/rehabilitation loans and, in certain
circumstances, refinancing of existing debt. Other financing structures may be considered, based upon the
property characteristics and sub-market due diligence, as well as the demonstrated experience and
financial capacity of the sponsor.

The mortgages originated under the multifamily loan programs include a combination of insured
and uninsured mortgages. The Authority is a Tier I lender under Section 542(c) of the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1992, as amended (the “Risk-Share Program”), which provides
insurance on multifamily loans and is a credit enhancement mechanism available only to qualified
housing and finance agencies acting as the mortgage lender. These insured loans have been funded by the
Authority as described in “Obligations of the Authority—Commercial Loan Programs” under this
caption. In the case of a claim under the Risk-Share Program, the Authority is responsible to reimburse
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) for 50% of any loss incurred by HUD
as a result of and after settlement of such claim. See “Obligations of the Authority—General
Obligations—Loans Backed by Authority General Obligation” under this caption. For certain
information regarding the Authority’s outstanding insured multifamily rental loans, see footnote (3) to the
audited 2024 financial statements of the Authority attached as Appendix A hereto. See Appendix G-2
hereto for a description of the insured rental loans included in the Trust Estate for the Bonds (which will
include the 2025 Series F-1 Bonds).

The Authority also makes uninsured multifamily loans to public housing authorities, nonprofit
and for-profit borrowers. The Authority has made certain multifamily rental loans to for profit borrowers
in support of certain rental housing facilities at Fort Carson Army Base and at the United States Air Force
Academy in Colorado Springs, Colorado.
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Uninsured multifamily loans have also been made by the Authority using funds from amounts in
its General Fund designated as the Housing Opportunity Fund (“HOF”); specifically, the Authority
makes fixed interest rate loans and provides interest rate subsidies to nonprofit and for-profit borrowers in
support of various housing purposes including: rental housing facilities targeted to support affordable
rental housing, middle income projects, single family construction loans and resident owned mobile
parks. All HOF loans must conform to standard Authority diligence processes and underwriting criteria,
unless waived in accordance with the Authority’s standard process, and will be secured by either first or
subordinate mortgages on real estate (maximum combined Loan to Value/Cost varies depending on loan
type). Loan terms on HOF loans may range up to 40 years.

Under its Rental Acquisition Program, the Authority has in the past acquired and rehabilitated
apartment buildings located throughout Colorado for rental to persons and families of low and moderate
income. At the present time, the Authority does not own any facilities under this program. The Authority
may in the future seek opportunities to acquire other rental properties in underserved areas within the
State of Colorado at such time as such transactions support the goals of the Authority with respect to
affordable rental housing in Colorado.

Business Finance Programs. The Authority originates uninsured loans as part of its direct
business loan programs, including the CHFA Direct Loan Program, the Non-Profit Real Estate Loan
Program, the U.S. Small Business Administration 504 Program (the “SBA 504 Program”), the CHFA
Rural Loan Program and the Rural Development Loan Program (“RDLP”) described below. These
business loans must meet certain economic development or job creation/retention objectives under the
Act and are typically made to Colorado businesses to provide long-term, fixed rate financing for real
estate and equipment. Generally, the uninsured direct business loans are secured by a first lien on the real
estate or the assets financed, are made in amounts up to 90% of the lesser of cost or appraised value of the
collateral, are fully-amortizing over terms of up to thirty years for real estate loans and seven years for
equipment, and in the case of for-profit businesses, generally require guarantees from principals of the
business having a 20% or greater ownership interest. A guaranty is also required from the operating
company if different from the Borrower. Some of the Authority’s small business loans may carry credit
enhancement by an agency or instrumentality of the United States under an insurance program requiring
payment of not less than 50% of the principal amount of such mortgage in the event of default. Direct
small business loans insured to date have utilized the USDA Rural Development guarantee programs.

e Under the CHFA Direct Loan Program, the Authority provides loans to for profit businesses
to acquire, construct and/or rehabilitate and equip commercial, retail or manufacturing
facilities.

e Under the Non-Profit Real Estate Loan Program, the Authority provides loans to non-profit
organizations to fund real estate acquisition, construction/rehabilitation, and/or refinancing.

e Under the SBA 504 Program, the Authority provides direct loans to for-profit businesses to
finance owner occupied real estate and/or equipment in accordance with the Authority’s
small business loans underwriting criteria and applicable program guidelines.

e RDLP was created through a partnership with the USDA Intermediary Relending Program to
provide financing for community and economic development projects based in rural areas of
Colorado. Rural communities are defined as those with populations of less than 25,000.
Under the program, the Authority originates direct loans for small businesses to finance real
estate, machinery, and equipment providing the borrower with a long term, fixed interest rate
throughout the term of the loan. The maximum loan size is $500,000.
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The Authority has also financed business loans to corporations, partnerships, and limited liability
companies for certain manufacturing and solid waste disposal projects.

Contract Management. The Authority provides contract management administration by serving
as fund administrator to third party organizations whose activities align with its mission. The contracts
range from overseeing programs that are designed to increase access to capital for small business lending
to managing revolving loan funds and loan programs. The Authority’s role may include registration of
third party originated loans, underwriting loans on behalf of a funder, and/or closing and servicing
responsibilities. In exchange for these services, the Authority earns a fee either through the collection of
an administrative fee and/or spread income on loans serviced.

One of the contract management administration roles performed by the Authority is with HUD
for the provision of Performance-Based Contract Administration (“PBCA”) services under Section 8 of
the United States Housing Act of 1937, as amended (“Section 8). The Authority entered into an annual
contribution contract (“ACC”) with HUD in 2001 (the “Colorado ACC”), which was renewed until
2011. A solicitation issued by HUD at that time for PBCA services and subsequent actions were
protested by numerous states and the protests were supported by the U.S. Government Accountability
Office (“GAO”). The GAO determination was appealed by HUD and numerous suits and countersuits
followed. Since 2011, the Colorado ACC has been extended multiple times, and the Authority has
continued to perform the PBCA services and receive significant fees.

The Authority and HUD entered into a contract amendment to the ACC which positions the
contract for the anticipated transition to Federal Acquisition Regulation compliant contract vehicles. The
amendment includes: an extension until January 31, 2026 subject to the availability of appropriations and
a HUD option to extend the ACC for up to four additional six-month extension terms through January 31,
2028, as needed; subject to the availability of sufficient appropriations.

Single Family Mortgage Program. Under the Authority’s single-family mortgage programs
(collectively, the “Single Family Mortgage Program”), the Authority may make mortgage loans for
single-family residential dwellings directly to individual borrowers or may purchase such mortgage loans
from qualified originating mortgage lenders. The Authority currently operates both Qualified (tax-
exempt) and Non-Qualified (taxable) Single Family Mortgage Programs.

Under its Qualified Single Family Mortgage Program, the Authority may make mortgage loans to
Borrowers meeting certain income limit requirements, for property meeting all applicable requirements
for purchase under the Single Family Mortgage Program (each an “Eligible Property”) not exceeding
certain Purchase Price limits, and subject to certain other restrictions imposed, in some cases, by the
Code. The Authority permits Borrowers under its Non-Qualified Single Family Mortgage Program to
meet certain income limits which are generally somewhat higher than the limits permitted for the
Qualified Single Family Mortgage Program. Except for the CHFA SectionEight™ Homeownership
programs, which have prior homeownership restrictions, there is no limit imposed by the Authority on
prior home ownership or limit on the purchase price of a residence which may be acquired with the
proceeds of a loan under the Non-Qualified Single Family Mortgage Program, although all such mortgage
loans must meet applicable loan limits. In many other respects, the requirements for the Authority’s
Non-Qualified Single Family Mortgage Program are the same as the requirements for a Qualified Single
Family Mortgage Program. For certain information regarding the outstanding mortgage loans acquired
under the Single Family Mortgage Program, see footnote (3) to the audited 2024 financial statements of
the Authority attached as Appendix A hereto.

A significant number of the Authority’s single-family mortgage loans include down payment
assistance in the form of grants or second mortgage loans to borrowers.
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Obligations of the Authority

The following is a summary of certain obligations incurred by the Authority to provide funds for
and otherwise operate the Authority and the programs described in “Programs to Date” under this caption.
This summary has been included solely for purposes of providing information to assist a potential
investor in evaluating the Authority’s financial status. See also footnote (6) to the audited 2024 financial
statements of the Authority included in Appendix A hereto.

Commercial Loan Programs. The Authority has financed multifamily rental loans with proceeds
of its Federally Insured Multi Family Housing Loan Program Pass Through Revenue Bonds under a
Master Indenture of Trust dated as of June 1, 2013 (the “Federally Insured Multifamily Housing Loan
Program Master Indenture”) by and between the Authority and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., as trustee, outstanding as of March 1, 2025 in an aggregate principal amount of
$80,837,737. Since 2000, the Authority has financed rental and business loans, and participation interests
representing the guaranteed portions of certain loans, with proceeds of its Multi Family/Project Bonds
under the Master Indenture which were outstanding as of March 1, 2025 in an aggregate principal amount
of $811,560,000. Certain of the Multi Family/Project Bonds are secured by the full faith and credit of the
Authority, as described in “General Obligations—Multi Family/Project Bonds” under this caption.

Bonds secured by a pledge of loan revenues as well as bonds secured by loan revenues and the
general obligation of the Authority have also been privately placed to institutional purchasers by the
Authority in order to finance multifamily rental loans. See “General Obligations—Privately Placed
Bonds” under this caption. See footnote (6) of the audited 2024 financial statements of the Authority
included in Appendix A hereto for more information regarding these outstanding bonds and notes.

The Authority has also acted as a conduit issuer of bonds, including industrial development
revenue bonds, to finance certain mortgage loans on behalf of housing developers and nonprofit 501(c)(3)
entities and to finance manufacturing facilities and solid waste disposal facilities on behalf of companies.
The Authority is only obligated to make payments on these conduit bonds to the extent it receives funds
for that purpose from the conduit borrower or some other party, such as a third-party credit enhancer. As
the Authority’s credit is not part of these transactions, these conduit bonds are not reported as obligations
of the Authority on its financial statements. See footnote (7) of the audited 2024 financial statements of
the Authority included in Appendix A hereto.

Business loans and participation interests have also been financed by the Authority with the
proceeds of the general obligation bonds described in “General Obligations—General Obligation
Ratings” and privately placed bonds, secured by loan and participation revenues as well as the full faith
and credit of the Authority. See “General Obligations—Privately Placed Bonds” under this caption.

Except for the Bonds outstanding under the Master Indenture, the revenue bonds described
above and on the Authority’s website are secured separately from and are not on parity with the
2025 Series F Bonds and are issued and secured under resolutions or indentures of the Authority
other than the Master Indenture.

Single Family Mortgage Program. In connection with its Single Family Mortgage Program, the
Authority has issued its Single Family Mortgage Bonds and Notes under a master indenture dated as of
October 1, 2001 (the “Single Family Master Indenture”), payable from the revenues of mortgage loans
held thereunder, outstanding as of March 1, 2025 in the aggregate principal amount of $4,320,510,864.

In connection with its Single Family Mortgage Program, the Authority has also issued its Single
Family Program Bonds (Homeownership Bonds) under a master indenture dated as of December 1, 2009
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(the “Homeownership Indenture”), payable from the revenues of mortgage loans held thereunder,
outstanding as of March 1, 2025 in the aggregate principal amount of $201,733,899.

The Authority’s financing activities in connection with the Single Family Mortgage Program may
also include the sale of certain single-family mortgage loans to Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac, and the
issuance and/or sale of Fannie Mae Certificates, Freddie Mac Certificates and Ginnie Mae Certificates in
order to finance certain first mortgage loans. See footnote (15) of the audited 2024 financial statements of
the Authority attached as Appendix A hereto for a discussion of the Authority’s obligation to advance
funds to holders of such Ginnie Mae Certificates in the event of a defaulted mortgage loan and amounts
so advanced in fiscal years 2023 and 2024. Proceeds of bonds under the Single Family Master Indenture
may be used to finance second mortgage loans and/or down payment assistance grants relating to such
first mortgage loans financed by and securing the Ginnie Mae Certificates, Fannie Mae Certificates or
Freddie Mac Certificates.

For more detailed information concerning the outstanding bonds of the Authority issued in
connection with its Single Family Mortgage Programs, see footnote (6) of the audited 2024 financial
statements of the Authority attached as Appendix A hereto.

General Obligations. Many of the bonds and notes issued by the Authority to finance its
programs are secured by a pledge of specific revenues, with an additional pledge of its full faith and
credit, as described under this caption. Other obligations of the Authority entered in connection with its
programs or its operations are not secured by specific revenues or assets other than the Authority’s full
faith and credit. The bonds, notes and other obligations which are general obligations of the Authority are
described below.

Multi-Family/Project Bonds. The Authority has issued certain Class I Multi Family/Project Bonds
(outstanding as of March 1, 2025 in an aggregate principal amount of $36,240,000) in order to finance
certain rental and business loans which are payable not only from a senior lien on loan revenues under the
Master Indenture but also as general obligations of the Authority. The Authority has also issued certain
Class II Multi-Family Bonds (outstanding as of March 1, 2025 in an aggregate principal amount of
$6,575,000) in order to finance certain rental and business loans which are payable not only from a lien
on loan revenues under the Master Indenture but also as general obligations of the Authority. These Class
II Bonds are payable from loan revenues on a subordinate lien basis to the Class I Bonds.

Single Family Bonds — Class 11l Bonds. The Authority has also issued Class III Bonds under the
Single Family Master Indenture, the proceeds of which have been used to finance mortgage loans for the
Single Family Mortgage Program. These Class III Bonds, outstanding in the aggregate principal amount
of $183,040,000 as of March 1, 2025, are payable from mortgage loan revenues under the Single Family
Master Indenture and are also general obligations of the Authority.

Privately Placed Bonds. The Authority has issued general obligation bonds through private
placements in order to finance multifamily rental loans. As of March 1, 2025, such privately placed
bonds were outstanding in an aggregate principal amount of $-0-.

Loans Backed by Authority General Obligation. The Authority has acquired or originated certain
uninsured rental and business loans using proceeds of, and pledged to the repayment of, its
Multi-Family/Project Bonds, outstanding as of March 1, 2025 in the aggregate principal amount of
$138,531,375. The Authority has pledged its full faith and credit to the payment of a substantial portion
of such loans. The Authority has also assumed, as a general obligation, 50% risk of loss in the mortgage
loans acquired by the Authority and insured by the Federal Housing Administration (“FHA”) under the
Risk Share Program. As of March 1, 2025, such mortgage loans insured under the Risk-Share Program
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were outstanding in the amount of $420,029,703 ($158,611,184 held under the Master Indenture,
$80,837,687 held under the Federally Insured Multifamily Housing Loan Program Indenture and
$180,580,833 held in the Authority’s General Fund).

In the case of a claim under the Risk-Share Program, the Authority is responsible, as a general
obligation, to reimburse HUD for 50% of any loss incurred by the FHA as a result of and after the final
settlement of such claim. See “Programs to Date—Commercial Loan Programs—Multifamily Lending
Programs” under this caption. The Authority has not incurred losses under the Risk-Share Program since
2014. Losses include the defaults on such insured mortgage loans, the foreclosure and sale of those
projects and the settlement of the respective final insurance claims with HUD. Presently, the Authority
has no risk-share loans in foreclosure.

Interest Rate Contracts; Derivative Products. The Authority has pledged its full faith and credit
to secure its obligation to make termination payments under the Derivative Products relating to the
Bonds under the Master Indenture and under the derivative products relating to the Single Family Bonds
under the Single Family Master Indenture. See Appendix B—“OUTSTANDING MASTER
INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS—Outstanding Derivative Products.” See also “Authority Policy
Regarding Swaps” above and footnote (8) to the audited 2024 financial statements of the Authority
attached as Appendix A hereto.

Other Borrowings. The Authority has entered into an agreement with the Federal Home Loan
Bank of Topeka (“FHLB”) for collateralized borrowings in an aggregate amount not to exceed the
lending limit internally established by the FHLB, which is 40% of the Authority’s total assets (the
“FHLB Agreement”). Amounts drawn under the FHLB Agreement bear interest at the same rates
charged by the FHLB to its member banks and are collateralized by certain Mortgage Loans and
investments. The Authority has also entered into an agreement with Wells Fargo Bank National
Association for an unsecured line of credit in an amount not to exceed $400 million (the “Wells Fargo
Agreement”). Amounts drawn under the Wells Fargo Agreement bear interest at a variable rate based
upon the sum of the Daily Simple Secured Overnight Financing Rate (“SOFR”) plus an applicable
spread. The Wells Fargo Agreement terminates December 3, 2025. The Authority has also entered into
an unsecured line of credit in an amount not to exceed $75 million with FirstBank (the “FirstBank
Agreement”). Amounts drawn under the FirstBank Agreement bear interest at a variable rate based upon
the sum of SOFR plus an applicable spread. The FirstBank Agreement terminates on April 30, 2025.

Amounts drawn under each of these agreements are used to support the Authority’s various
lending programs by purchasing loans pending the permanent financing of such loans and, with respect to
amounts drawn under the FHLB Agreement, for activities related to the Authority’s volume cap
preservation program. As of March 1, 2025 borrowings in the aggregate principal amount of
$348,320,287 were outstanding under these agreements, with $79,320,287 outstanding under the FHLB
Agreement, $194,000,000 outstanding under the Wells Fargo Agreement, and $75,000,000 outstanding
under the FirstBank Agreement. See footnote (5) to the audited 2024 financial statements of the
Authority attached as Appendix A hereto.

The Authority has also borrowed amounts evidenced by Rural Business Cooperative Service
Notes (outstanding as of March 1, 2025 in the aggregate principal amount of $454,766), which have been
used to finance project or working capital loans or participations therein for small businesses in rural
areas. The Authority has pledged its full faith and credit to the payment of such notes.

General Obligation Ratings. Moody’s has assigned an “Aa3” rating and S&P has assigned an

“AA-" rating, both with a stable outlook, to the Authority’s ability to repay its general obligation
liabilities. The ratings have been assigned based on the Authority’s management, financial performance
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and overall program performance. There is no assurance that any such rating will continue for any given
period of time or that any such rating will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by Moody’s or
S&P, respectively, if, in the judgment of the issuing rating agency, circumstances so warrant.

Summary of Certain Authority Obligations. The following is a table which lists certain
obligations of the Authority and sets forth the respective outstanding amount for such obligations as of
March 1, 2025. Further detail regarding these items is provided under the other subcaptions of
“Obligations of the Authority.”

Summary of Certain Authority Obligations as of March 1, 2025

Outstanding Amount
Certain Authority Obligations (March 1, 2025)
Federally Insured Multi-Family Housing Loan Program Pass-Through $ 80,837,737
Revenue Bonds (MF Pass-Through Indenture)
Multi-Family/Project Bonds (2000 Master Indenture) 811,560,000V
Single Family Program Bonds (Homeownership Indenture) 201,733,899

Single Family Mortgage Bonds (2001 Master Indenture) 4,320,510,864

(M Subsequently, the Authority issued its Multi-Family/Project Bonds, 2025 Series G-1 as Class I Bonds in the principal
amount of $28,275,000 on April 10, 2025 and its Multi Family/Project Bonds, 2025 Series G-2 as Class I Bonds in the
principal amount of $5,900,000 on April 10, 2025.

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally]
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The following table identifies the specific components of the Authority Obligations listed on the
preceding table which are general obligations of the Authority as well as other general obligations of the
Authority as of March 1, 2025. Further detail regarding these items is provided under the other
subcaptions of “Obligations of the Authority.”

General Obligations of the Authority as of March 1, 2025

Outstanding Amount

General Obligations March 1, 2025
Multi-Family/Project Bonds:
Class I (with GO Pledge) $ 36,240,000
Class II (with GO Pledge) 6,575,000

Single Family Mortgage Bonds:
Class III 183,040,000

Other Borrowings:
Lines of Credit 348,320,287
Rural Business Cooperative Service Notes 454,766

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally]
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SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS
Pledge of Trust Estate

All Obligations (which may be Bonds or Derivative Products) outstanding under the Master
Indenture are secured by and payable from revenues, assets and moneys pledged for the payment thereof
under the Master Indenture (the “Trust Estate”). The pledge and lien of the Master Indenture on the
Trust Estate is created and established in the following order of priority: first, to secure the payment of
the principal of and interest on the Class I Obligations; second, to secure the payment of the principal of
and interest on the Class II Obligations; third, to secure the payment of the principal of and interest on the
Class III Obligations; and fourth, to secure the payment of principal of and interest on the Class IV
Obligations. Obligations may also be designated as General Obligations of the Authority. For a
description of the Obligations presently outstanding under the Master Indenture, sce Appendix B—
“OUTSTANDING MASTER INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS.” Notes and bonds heretofore or hereafter
issued to provide funds for programs of the Authority (other than the Obligations under the Master
Indenture) are and will be authorized and secured by resolutions and indentures of the Authority other
than the Master Indenture, are not and will not be secured by the pledge of the Master Indenture and do
not and will not rank on a parity with the Bonds. See “Part I—COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE
AUTHORITY—Programs to Date.”

Under the Master Indenture, the Trust Estate pledged to secure the Obligations includes:
(1) the proceeds of Bonds issued under the Master Indenture;

(i1) the Revenues (as described in “Revenues” under this caption) and all moneys and
securities in the Funds and Accounts from time to time held by the Trustee under the
terms of the Master Indenture (except moneys and securities in the Rebate Fund, the
Excess Earnings Fund and a Bond Purchase Fund) and investments, if any, thereof (other
than the Rebate Requirement which is to be deposited in the Rebate Fund and any Excess
Earnings which are to be deposited in the Excess Earnings Fund);

(iii) the rights and interests of the Authority in the Loans and the Financing Documents
(except for certain rights and interest expressly retained by the Authority therein)
described in “The Loans and Authority Projects” under this caption;

(iv) the proceeds of mortgage insurance, guaranty benefits and other security related to Loans
received by the Authority; and

W) all right, title and interest of the Authority in any Credit Enhancement Facility, Liquidity
Facility, Derivative Product and Reciprocal Payments.

In no event shall the 2025 Series F Bonds constitute an obligation or liability of the State or
any political subdivision thereof (except the Authority). The Authority has no taxing power nor
does it have the power to pledge the general credit or the taxing power of the State or any political
subdivision thereof (other than the general credit of the Authority, which general credit is not
pledged for the payment of the Bonds except in the case of Bonds specifically designated as general
obligations of the Authority).
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Revenues

Under the Master Indenture, “Revenues” means (a) all Loan Repayments, Prepayments and,
except insofar as such payments may constitute Servicing Fees, any penalty payments on account of
overdue Loan Repayments, (b) payments to be made by the Authority for deposit to the Revenue Fund
with respect to Authority Projects in accordance with the most recently filed Cash Flow Statement,
(c) Investment Revenues, and (d) all other payments and receipts received by the Authority with respect
to Loans. “Revenues” does not include (i) Servicing Fees, unless such fees are specifically pledged to the
Trustee, or (ii) any commitment, reservation, extension, or application fees charged by the Authority in
connection with a Loan, or (iii) accrued interest received in connection with the purchase of any
Investment Securities, or (iv) amounts collected with respect to Loans representing housing assistance
payments under any applicable agreement with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Pursuant to the Master Indenture, all Revenues related to each Series of Bonds, in addition to
other amounts, are to be deposited into the subaccount of the Revenue Fund related to such Series of
Bonds. On the last business day prior to each Bond Payment Date, the Trustee is required to make certain
transfers of amounts from each Series subaccount of the Revenue Fund, to the extent moneys are
available, to various Funds and Accounts in a certain priority, as provided in the Master Indenture. See
Appendix C—“SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE—Revenue Fund—
Allocation of Revenues from the Revenue Fund.” Among these transfers, the Trustee is to deposit into:
(i) the related subaccount of the related Class Special Redemption Account, the Loan Recycling Account
(at the election of the Authority), or any combination of the two, the amount needed, if any, to ensure that
the Class Asset Requirement for the related Series of Bonds will be met on such Bond Payment Date; and
(i1) each unrelated subaccount of the related Class Special Redemption Account, on a proportionate basis
with all such unrelated subaccounts, the amount of any deficiency resulting from the lack of moneys
sufficient to make the deposit described in (i).

The Class Asset Requirements applicable to each Series of Bonds are set forth in each Related
Series Indenture. See Appendix D—“CLASS ASSET REQUIREMENTS.”

The Loans and Authority Projects

Master Indenture Requirements. The Trust Estate pledged under the Master Indenture to secure
Obligations issued thereunder includes the rights and interests of the Authority in the Loans and the
Financing Documents (except for certain rights and interests expressly retained by the Authority therein),
and in the Authority Projects. Under the Master Indenture, “Loan” means a loan of money, including
advances, in the form of a construction loan, a permanent loan or a combined construction and permanent
loan made by the Authority to a Borrower with the proceeds of Bonds or obligations refunded by Bonds
or with Prepayments for the financing of a portion of the costs of a Housing Facility or Project, which
Loan is evidenced by a Note pursuant to a Loan Agreement. “Housing Facility” means a facility
designed and financed for the primary purpose of providing dwelling accommodations in accordance with
the Act. “Project” means a work or improvement located in the State designed to provide facilities for
manufacturing, warehousing, commercial, recreational, hotel, office, research and development or other
business purpose (not including a Housing Facility). “Financing Documents” include, with respect to
any Loan, the Loan Agreement, the Note, the Mortgage and any insurance guaranties and other security
for the repayment of the Loan. The Authority is permitted by the Master Indenture to apply the proceeds
of Obligations issued under the Master Indenture to make or purchase (as Loans) mortgage loans which
are insured or guaranteed by an agency or instrumentality of the United States under an insurance
program such as the programs described in Appendix H—“FEDERAL INSURANCE PROGRAMS. ”
The Authority is also permitted by the Master Indenture to apply the proceeds of Obligations issued under
the Master Indenture to make or purchase (as Loans) uninsured mortgage loans made for housing
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facilities which are secured only by a mortgage on the related housing facilities or made for certain
commercial Projects (as defined above). The Authority is also permitted by the Master Indenture to apply
proceeds to Bonds for the financing of a portion of the costs of an Authority Project. An “Authority
Project” means a housing facility or other asset intended to be owned and operated by the Authority, or
the financing and refinancing of designated expenditures and/or obligations of the Authority, or any
combination thereof.

Outstanding Loans, Authority Projects and Fund Balances. For information concerning the
Outstanding Loans, Authority Projects and Fund balances securing the Obligations issued now and
hereafter under the Master Indenture, see Appendix G-2 hereto.

Debt Service Reserve Fund

Each Series Indenture establishes a subaccount of the Debt Service Reserve Fund for the related
Series of Bonds. The Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement for each Series of Bonds is established by
the Related Series Indenture. See generally “Part I — CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS—Debt
Service Reserve Fund.” The Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement for any Series of Bonds is based on
the maximum principal and interest due for a particular period on Loans related to a Series of Bonds and
does not directly relate to the aggregate principal amount of such Bonds outstanding.

Amounts in the Debt Service Reserve Fund are to be transferred to the Debt Service Fund and
applied by the Trustee to the payment of principal and interest on the Bonds issued under the Master
Indenture, in order of Class, in the event that amounts on deposit in the Debt Service Fund for the Related
Class are insufficient to make such payments on any Bond Payment Date. When making such payments,
the Trustee is to transfer amounts first from the Series subaccount of the Debt Service Reserve Fund
related to the Bonds for which the payment will be made and, second, from any unrelated Series
subaccounts.

For further information with respect to the Debt Service Reserve Fund, see Appendix C—
“SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE—Debt Service Reserve Fund.”

Liquidity Facilities

Pursuant to the respective Series Indenture, the Authority has entered into, and expects in the
future to enter into, Liquidity Facilities in connection with Adjustable Rate Bonds issued under the
Master Indenture. See Appendix B—“OUTSTANDING MASTER INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS—
Outstanding Liquidity Facilities” for a description of the outstanding Liquidity Facilities under the Master
Indenture. The Authority may elect to replace any Liquidity Facility with an Alternate Liquidity Facility.
The Authority shall promptly notify the Trustee, the Remarketing Agent with respect to the applicable
series of the Adjustable Rate Bonds and the Paying Agent of the Authority’s intention to deliver an
Alternate Liquidity Facility at least 45 days prior to such delivery. Upon receipt of such notice, if the
Alternate Liquidity Facility is to be provided by an entity other than the provider of a then current
Liquidity Facility, the Trustee will promptly mail a notice of the anticipated delivery of an Alternate
Liquidity Facility, including the name of the provider of such Alternate Liquidity Facility, by first-class
mail (or transmitted in such other manner as may be customary for the industry as directed in writing by
the Authority) to the related Remarketing Agent, and to each Owner of the Adjustable Rate Bonds at such
Owner’s registered address, at least 30 days prior to delivery of the Alternate Liquidity Facility.

Any Alternate Liquidity Facility must be an irrevocable letter of credit and related reimbursement

agreement, line of credit, standby bond purchase agreement or similar agreement, providing for direct
payments to or upon the order of the Paying Agent of amounts up to the principal of the Adjustable Rate
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Bonds when due upon purchase pursuant to a tender and the interest portion of the purchase price of the
Adjustable Rate Bonds consisting of accrued interest for the number of days required by each Rating
Agency then rating the Adjustable Rate Bonds in order to ensure that the rating of the Adjustable Rate
Bonds will not be adversely affected, as evidenced in writing from each such Rating Agency to the
Trustee, at the Maximum Rate as defined in each Series Indenture.

An Alternate Liquidity Facility (along with the requisite favorable opinions of counsel) must be
delivered to the Trustee no later than the applicable expiration date of the then-current Liquidity Facility.

Derivative Products

In connection with the issuance of certain Adjustable Rate Bonds, the Authority has entered, and
expects in the future to enter, into interest rate swap agreements (the “Derivative Products”) with a
counterparty with respect to such Adjustable Rate Bonds. See “Part I-—COLORADO HOUSING AND
FINANCE AUTHORITY—Obligations of the Authority—General Obligations—Derivative Products;
Interest Rate Contracts,” “Part I—CERTAIN BONDOWNERS’ RISKS—Risks Related to Derivative
Products” and Appendix B—“OUTSTANDING MASTER INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS—
Outstanding Derivative Products.” Any payments or receipts received by the Authority under the
Derivative Products will be pledged as Revenues, as described in Appendix C—“SUMMARY OF
CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE—Authorization and Issuance of Bonds and Derivative
Products.” The Authority’s obligation to make regular interest payments to the counterparty under each
of the Derivative Products has constituted, and is expected in the future to constitute, a Class I Obligation
under the Master Indenture, secured on parity with the lien on the Trust Estate of the other Class I
Obligations, other than as indicated in Appendix B hereto. The Authority’s obligation to make
termination payments under each of the Derivative Products in the event of early termination, and in the
future is expected to be, a general obligation of the Authority and not an Obligation under the Master
Indenture. See “Part [—CERTAIN BONDOWNERS’ RISKS—Risks Related to Derivative Products”
and “Part [COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY—Obligations of the Authority
—General Obligations.”

Issuance of Additional Bonds

The Master Indenture permits the Authority to issue additional Bonds thereunder from time to
time, without limitation as to amount, secured on an equal lien with the outstanding Bonds of the
respective class, upon delivery of a Cash Flow Statement and satisfaction of certain other conditions. The
Authority may not issue additional Bonds if such issuance would result in a lowering, suspension or
withdrawal of the ratings then applicable to any Bonds issued under the Master Indenture. See
Appendix C—*SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE—Issuance of
Additional Bonds” and “—Issuance of Refunding Bonds.” The Authority expects to issue additional
Bonds in the future under the Master Indenture. See “Pledge of Trust Estate” under this caption. For a
description of the Bonds presently outstanding under the Master Indenture, see Appendix B—
“OUTSTANDING MASTER INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS—Outstanding Bonds.”

CERTAIN BONDOWNERS’ RISKS
Limited Security
The Bonds are special limited obligations of the Authority payable by Class priority and solely
from the Trust Estate (except in the case of Bonds which have been specifically designated as general

obligations of the Authority). See “Part I-—SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS—Pledge of Trust
Estate.” There is no assurance that the Loans in or expected to be in the Trust Estate will perform in
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accordance with the assumptions made and that Revenues will be sufficient to pay debt service on the
Bonds when due. See Appendix C—‘SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE
INDENTURE—Revenue Fund.” Additional Obligations may be issued by the Authority under the
Master Indenture on a parity with each Class of Bonds outstanding, upon satisfaction of certain conditions
set forth in the Master Indenture.

Origination of New Loans

There are numerous reasons why the entire amount deposited to the subaccount of the Acquisition
Account of the Program Fund for a particular Series of Bonds might not be used to originate new Loans
as expected and within the required timeframes. Proceeds of a Series of Bonds and exchanged amounts
relating thereto in the related subaccount of the Acquisition Account which have not been used to make
new Loans or finance new Authority Projects must be used to redeem Bonds of such Series at par as set
forth in Part I.

Considerations Regarding Redemption

A significant portion of the outstanding Loans are now subject to voluntary prepayment by the
respective Borrowers at any time and, additionally, numerous loans will become subject to voluntary
prepayment by the Borrowers prior to the optional redemption date. Voluntary prepayments may result
from a refinancing provided by any source, including the Authority. Involuntary prepayments may also
be made on the Loans as a result of damage or destruction of the housing facilities, or acceleration or sale
of a Loan in the event of a Borrower default. Any Loan or Authority Project is also subject without
restriction to voluntary sale, assignment or other disposition.

PURSUANT TO THE SPECIAL REDEMPTION PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE,
EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THE RELATED SERIES INDENTURE, THE BONDS
MAY BE REDEEMED PRIOR TO THEIR STATED MATURITY FROM ANY MONEYS AND/OR
INVESTMENT SECURITIES ON DEPOSIT IN THE RESPECTIVE ACCOUNTS OF THE
REDEMPTION FUND, INCLUDING UNEXPENDED BOND PROCEEDS, EXCESS REVENUES
FROM REGULAR LOAN PAYMENTS, VOLUNTARY OR INVOLUNTARY PREPAYMENTS AND
AMOUNTS DEPOSITED AS A RESULT OF ANY OTHER EVENT AS DESCRIBED HEREIN. THE
TIME OR RATE OF SUCH PREPAYMENTS OR DEPOSITS CANNOT BE PREDICTED. However,
it is assumed that a substantial portion of each Series of Bonds subject to such special redemption
under the Indenture will be redeemed prior to their respective stated maturities at a redemption
price equal to the principal amount of such Series of Bonds to be redeemed, without premium
(except in limited circumstances). The 2025 Series F Bonds are subject to redemption as described
in “Part —TERMS OF THE 2025 SERIES F BONDS—Prior Redemption.”

Loan Insurance Redemption Considerations

Conversion of the Village at Homewood Point II Risk Share Program Loan to a permanent loan
requires endorsement by HUD for Risk-Share Insurance. The Authority must, in accordance with HUD
regulations, submit a closing docket with required documentation, including certain representations and
certificates, to HUD for approval. HUD will provide such endorsement only after review of the closing
docket and other materials and its determination that all required documentation has been submitted. If
the Village at Homewood Point II Housing Facility is not completed or the closing docket does not
otherwise comply with HUD’s requirements for endorsement, the Village at Homewood Point II Risk
Share Program Loan will not be endorsed by HUD as a permanent loan for Risk-Share Insurance and
Conversion will not occur. If the Village at Homewood Point II Risk Share Program Loan is not endorsed
by HUD for Risk-Share Insurance by the Risk-Share Insurance Delivery Date, or if the Village at
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Homewood Point II Borrower does not make deposits to the Revenue Fund to pay interest on the Village
at Homewood Point II Loan at the times and in the amounts required by the Village at Homewood Point
II Loan Agreement, the 2025 Series F Bonds will become subject to redemption as described in “Part [—
TERMS OF THE 2025 SERIES F BONDS—Prior Redemption.” See also Appendix G-1—“CERTAIN
INFORMATION REGARDING THE HOMEWOOD POINT II LOAN.”

Tax Exempt Status of Tax-Exempt Bonds

Any opinion to be delivered by Bond Counsel concurrently with delivery of any tax-exempt
Bonds will assume compliance by the Authority with certain requirements of the Tax Code that must be
met subsequent to the issuance of such Bonds. The Authority will certify, represent and covenant to
comply with such requirements. Failure to comply with such requirements could cause the interest on the
tax-exempt Bonds to be included in gross income, or could otherwise adversely affect such opinions,
retroactive to the date of issuance of such Bonds. Furthermore, the opinion of Bond Counsel is rendered
as of the date of delivery of the particular Series of Bonds and speaks only to laws in effect as of such
date. Amendments to federal and state tax laws are proposed from time to time and could be enacted in
the future. There can be no assurance that any such future amendments will not adversely affect the value
of such Series of Bonds, the exclusion of interest on the tax-exempt Bonds from gross income, alternative
minimum taxable income, state taxable income, or any combination from the date of issuance of the
particular Series of Bonds or any other date, or that such changes will not result in other adverse federal
or state tax consequences.

Conditions to Payment of FHA Insurance

The failure to maintain adequate casualty insurance on any Housing Facility insured under an
FHA program may result in the loss of FHA mortgage insurance benefits in the event of damage to or
destruction of such Project. FHA mortgage insurance benefits may also be impaired as a result of the
failure to pay required mortgage insurance premiums to the FHA and failure of the mortgagee to provide
the FHA on a timely basis with required notice. As described in Appendix H—FEDERAL
INSURANCE PROGRAMS,” the mortgagee is responsible for servicing the Loans and the maintenance
of the FHA mortgage insurance in connection with insured Loans under the Multi-Family Housing
Facility Loan Program. See “Part [-—COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY—
Programs to Date.”

Risks Related to Derivative Products

Each of the Derivative Products exposes the Authority to certain risks, including, but not limited
to, the risk that payments received by the Authority from the applicable counterparty could be
substantially less than the floating rate interest payments due on the related Series of Adjustable Rate
Bonds. Pursuant to each of the Derivative Products, the Authority will pay interest to the counterparty at
a fixed rate and will receive interest from the counterparty at a variable rate which will be based on a
SIFMA or SOFR Index. To the extent counterparty payments are based on a SIFMA or SOFR Index, the
amount of actual interest payments due on the respectiv